
zavalaj
Typewritten Text
ITEM 3





















zavalaj
Typewritten Text
ITEM 5































































































zavalaj
Typewritten Text
ITEM 6























zavalaj
Typewritten Text
ITEM 7

















zavalaj
Typewritten Text
ITEM 9









ftd&-ti{)J~ 15acJ(:.- vp -" l;)/4 / JJ

TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING ()FFICE 


Cyd V. Grimes, c.P.M., CPPO, PUrCh1.1Sing Agent 
700 Lavaca Street, 8 th Floor· Austin, Texas 78701· (512) 854-9700· F81I i 512) 854-9185 

November 29,2012 

To: Commissioners Court 

RE: Travis County Uniform Bid No. B120219-LD 

On November 14th, I presented contract award recommendations for Travis County 
Uniforms. Due to a letter dated, Oct. 30, 2012, that we received 'from Eric Miller, a 
Fechheimer salesman, the Court requested additional research and information be 
collected. Attached is that information. 

Concern #1: Quality of Uniforms: We believe from our past wear test, informal wear test 
and information collected from other law enforcement agencies, that Blauer uniforms is 
the choice for the majority of agencies contacted. 

Concern #3: Excessive Prices: We do not believe that Travis County is paying 
excessive prices for our law enforcement uniforms from our current and recommended 
contractor. In our analysis (attached), you will see that we break even and probably 
save money in the long term due to the wearability and longevity of the Blauer uniforms. 
We looked at similar agencies pricing and we are paying within the range with other 
public entities. 

I request the Court award contracts as recommended. I believe it is in our best interest 
to proceed with contract awards to Miller Uniforms and GT Distributors. 

zavalaj
Typewritten Text

zavalaj
Typewritten Text
ITEM 10



Uniform Price Comparison 

County Bid - Includes alteration and application of all patches to shirts and hemming and 


alteration of pants. 


BuyBoard - Includes alteration and application of 2 - 4 patches to shirts and hemming and 


alteration of pants. 


City of Austin Contract - does not include alteration and application of all patches to shirts 


and hemming and alteration of pants. Additional charges for these items are shown below. 


State Contract, Department of Public Safety -Includes application of patches and alterations 


to shirt and pant hemming. 


Amarillo PD - Includes application of patches. Alterations not included. 

Tarrant Co. - Price is for garment only. 

Blauer Uniforms 

County Buyboard COA OPS Amarillo PO Tarrant Co. 
8460 Shirt 
(Small- 3X) 

$67.50 $67.50 $107.00 
$88.00 Shirt 

only + $19.00 
for alteration 

and patch 
application 

$69.00 $56.55 

8560 Pant $71.50 $71.50 $68.50 $81.38 $67.33 
8560 Pant 
(52-54) 

$85.80 $85.80 $108.35 
$105.00 Pant 
only + $3.35 
for hemming 

and sizing 

$70.70 

8130 Shirt $54.50 $54.50 $57.00 
$44.50 Shirt 

only + $12.50 
for patch 

application 

$58.99 

.8446 Shirt $69.50 $69.50 $63.50 $60.48 
8980 Pant $69.50 $69.50 $65.66 



I 

I 

I 

Cost Data Assuming 1.S-year wear on Fechheimer Flying Cross/3-year wear on Miller Uniforms Blauer 

Tot.16-Year Cost AnnUIII Uniform Cost Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 Year 6 
I I I I I I 

Group A Fechheimer /Flying Cross $189,095.40 $378,190.80 $378,190.80 $378,190.80 $378,190.80 $378,190.80 $2,080,049.40 

$1,811,550.00Blauer/Miller Uniforms $301,925.00 $301,925.00 $301,925.00 $301,925.00 $301,925.00 $301,925.00Uniforms 
($268,499.40)Annual Savincs from Fechhelrner I $112,829.60 ($76,265.80) ($76,265.80) ($76,265.80) ($76,265.80) ($76,265.80) 

Annual Uniform Cost Yearl Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 YearS Year 6 
 Total 6-Year Cost I I I I I I 

$1,369,420.80Group S Fechheimer /Flying Cross $124.492.80 $248,985.60 $248,985.60 $248,985.60 $248.985.60 $248,985.60 

Blauer/Miller Uniforms $182,165.50 $182,165.50 $182,165.50 $182,165.50 $182,165.50 $182,165.50 $1,092,993.00Uniforms 

Annual Savings from Fechheimer I $57,672.70 ($66,820.10) ($66,820.10) ($66,820.10) ($66,820.10) ($66,820.10) ($276,427.80) 

Annual Uniform Cost Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 YearS Year 6 
 Total6-Year Cost I I I I I I 


I Total Costs A &. S Fechheimer/Flying Cross $313.588.20 $627,176.40 $627,176.40 $627,176.40 $627,176.40 $627.176.40 $3,449.4 70.20 
$2,904,543.00Blauer/Miller Uniforms $484,090.50 $484,090.50 $464,090.50 $484,090.50 $484,090.50 $484,090.50Uniforms 

Annual Savings from Fechhelmer I $170,502.30 ($143,015.901 ($143,0I5.9O) ($143,085.90) ($143,085.90) ($143,085.90) ($544,927.20) 

Cost Data Assuming 2-year wear on Fechheimer Flying Cross/3-year wear on Miller Uniforms Blauer 

Annual Uniform Cost Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year S Year 6 
 Total6-Year Cost I I I I I I 


I Group A Fechheimer/Flying Cross $189,095.40 $189,095.40 $378,190.80 $189,095.40 $378,190.80 $189,095.40 $1,512,763.20 
Blauer /Mitler Uniforms $301,925.00 $301,925.00 $301,925.00 $301,925.00 $301,925.00 $301,925.00 $1,811,550.00Uniforms 
Annual Savincs from Fechheimer I $112,829.60 $112,829.60 ($76,265.80) $112,829.60 ($76,265.80) $112,829.60 $298,786.80 

Annual Uniform Cost Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 Year 6 
 Total6-Year Cost I I I I I I 

GroupS Fechheimer/Flyillg Cross $124,492.80 $124,492.80 $248,985.60 $124,492.80 $248,985.60 $124,492.80 $995,942.40 

$1,092,993.00Uniforms Blauer/Miller Uniforms $182,165.50 $182,165.50 $182,165.50 $182,165.50 $182,165.50 $182,165.50 

Annual Savings from Fechheimer I $57,672.70 $57,672.70 ($66,820.10) $57,672.70 ($66,820.10) $57,672.70 $97,050.60 

Annual Uniform Cost Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 YearS Year 6 
 Total 6·Year Cost I I I I I I 


I Total Costs A &. B $2,508,705.60Fechheimer/Flying Cross $313,588.20 $313,588.20 $627,176.40 $313,588.20 $627,176.40 $313,588.20 
Blauer/Miller Uniforms $484,090.50 $484,090.50 $484,090.50 $484,090.50 $484,090.50 $484.090.50 $2,904,543.00Uniforms 
Annual Savings from Fechhelmer I $170,502.30 $170,502.30 ($143,015.90) $170,502.30 ($143,085.90) $170,502.30 $395,837.40 

Cost Data Assuming 3-year wear on Fechheimer Flying Cross/3-year wear on Miller Uniforms Blauer 

Annual Uniform Cost Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 YearS Year 6 
 TotaI6·YearCost!I I I I I I 


I Group A Fechheimer/Flying Cross $189,095.40 $189,095.40 $189,095.40 $189,095.40 $189,095.40 $189,095.40 $1,134,572.40 
Uniforms Blauer/Miller Uniforms $301,925.00 $301,925.00 $301,925.00 $301,925.00 $301,925.00 $301,925.00 $1,811,550.00 I 


Annual Savings from Fechheimer I $112,829.60 $112,829.60 $112,829.60 $112,829.60 $112,829.60 $112,829.60 $676,977.60 I 


Annual Uniform Cost Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 Year 6 
 Total Ii-Year Cost I I I I I I 


I GroupB $746,956.80Fechheimer /Flying Cross $124,492.80 $124,492.80 $124,492.80 $124,492.80 $124,492.80 $124,492.80 
Blauer/Miller Uniforms $182,165.50 $182,165.50 $182,165.50 $182,165.50 $182,165.50 $182,165.50 $1,092,993.00Uniforms 
Annual Savings from fechheimer I $57,672.70 $57,672.70 $57,672.70 $57,672.70 $57,672.70 $57,672.70 $346,036.20 

Total6-Year Cost Annual Uniform Cost Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 YearS Year 6 
I I I I I I 

$1,881,529.20I Total Costs A &. S Fechheimer /Flying Cross $313,588.20 $313,588.20 $313,588.20 $313,588.20 $313,588.20 $313,588.20 

Blauer/Miller Uniforms $484,090.50 $484,090.50 $484,090.50 $484,090.50 $484,090.50 $484,090.50 $2.904,543.00Uniforms 
$1,023,013.80Annual Savlncs from Fechheimer 1$170,502.30 $170,502.30 $170,502.30 $170,502.30 $170,S02.30 $170,S02.30 

http:170,S02.30
http:170,S02.30
http:170,502.30
http:170,502.30
http:170,502.30
http:1$170,502.30
http:1,023,013.80
http:2.904,543.00
http:484,090.50
http:484,090.50
http:484,090.50
http:484,090.50
http:484,090.50
http:484,090.50
http:313,588.20
http:313,588.20
http:313,588.20
http:313,588.20
http:313,588.20
http:313,588.20
http:1,881,529.20
http:346,036.20
http:57,672.70
http:57,672.70
http:57,672.70
http:57,672.70
http:57,672.70
http:57,672.70
http:1,092,993.00
http:182,165.50
http:182,165.50
http:182,165.50
http:182,165.50
http:182,165.50
http:182,165.50
http:124,492.80
http:124,492.80
http:124,492.80
http:124,492.80
http:124,492.80
http:124,492.80
http:746,956.80
http:676,977.60
http:112,829.60
http:112,829.60
http:112,829.60
http:112,829.60
http:112,829.60
http:112,829.60
http:1,811,550.00
http:301,925.00
http:301,925.00
http:301,925.00
http:301,925.00
http:301,925.00
http:301,925.00
http:1,134,572.40
http:189,095.40
http:189,095.40
http:189,095.40
http:189,095.40
http:189,095.40
http:189,095.40
http:395,837.40
http:170,502.30
http:143,085.90
http:170,502.30
http:143,015.90
http:170,502.30
http:170,502.30
http:2,904,543.00
http:484.090.50
http:484,090.50
http:484,090.50
http:484,090.50
http:484,090.50
http:484,090.50
http:313,588.20
http:627,176.40
http:313,588.20
http:627,176.40
http:313,588.20
http:313,588.20
http:2,508,705.60
http:97,050.60
http:57,672.70
http:66,820.10
http:57,672.70
http:66,820.10
http:57,672.70
http:57,672.70
http:182,165.50
http:182,165.50
http:182,165.50
http:182,165.50
http:182,165.50
http:182,165.50
http:1,092,993.00
http:995,942.40
http:124,492.80
http:248,985.60
http:124,492.80
http:248,985.60
http:124,492.80
http:124,492.80
http:298,786.80
http:112,829.60
http:76,265.80
http:112,829.60
http:76,265.80
http:112,829.60
http:112,829.60
http:1,811,550.00
http:301,925.00
http:301,925.00
http:301,925.00
http:301,925.00
http:301,925.00
http:301,925.00
http:1,512,763.20
http:189,095.40
http:378,190.80
http:189,095.40
http:378,190.80
http:189,095.40
http:189,095.40
http:544,927.20
http:143,085.90
http:143,085.90
http:143,085.90
http:143,0I5.9O
http:170,502.30
http:484,090.50
http:484,090.50
http:484,090.50
http:464,090.50
http:484,090.50
http:484,090.50
http:2,904,543.00
http:627.176.40
http:627,176.40
http:627,176.40
http:627,176.40
http:627,176.40
http:313.588.20
http:276,427.80
http:66,820.10
http:66,820.10
http:66,820.10
http:66,820.10
http:66,820.10
http:57,672.70
http:1,092,993.00
http:182,165.50
http:182,165.50
http:182,165.50
http:182,165.50
http:182,165.50
http:182,165.50
http:248,985.60
http:248.985.60
http:248,985.60
http:248,985.60
http:248,985.60
http:124.492.80
http:1,369,420.80
http:76,265.80
http:76,265.80
http:76,265.80
http:76,265.80
http:76,265.80
http:112,829.60
http:268,499.40
http:301,925.00
http:301,925.00
http:301,925.00
http:301,925.00
http:301,925.00
http:301,925.00
http:1,811,550.00
http:2,080,049.40
http:378,190.80
http:378,190.80
http:378,190.80
http:378,190.80
http:378,190.80
http:189,095.40


Agency Wear Test Information 

City of Austin - Currently conducting wear test, not finished. No selection information 

available. Currently wearing Blauer. 

TX Dept. of Public Safety;.... Wear test in 2008, Blauer was chosen uniform from wear 

test. 

Amarillo Police Department - Wear test approx. 10 years ago. Blauer was chosen 

uniform from wear test. 

Corpus Christi PO conducted wear test about 10 years ago. Blauer was chosen uniform 

from wear test. 

Tarrant County - Blauer is specified uniform for Tarrant Co. 

Other agencies that conducted wear tests and chose Blauer are Forth Worth PO, San 

Antonio PD. 

lakeway PO conducted a wear test approx .. 2 years ago and chose Fechheimer. liked 

quality of Blauer but the color (blue) of the Fechheimer was better. Small number of 

officers in uniform, 33. Vendor is Miller uniforms. Currently paying $74.50 for shirts 

and $76.95 to $83.95 for pants. 

Bexar County conducted wear test many years ago and chose Fechheimer. Was not 

able to provide any other information. 



• Telephone(512)451.8298 • FAX(512)45J..6149 

Il121/12 

Loren Breland, CPPB 

Purchasing Agent Assistant III 

Travis County Purchasing Office 

700 Lavaca St., Suite 800 

Austin. TX 78701 


Mr. Breland, 

I am writing this letter regarding the recent bid tabulation and protests for solicitation B 120219-LD. 

G T Distributors is not protesting the award. We would like to make it known that Eric MiUer does 
not represent our company and is not an official spokesperson for G T Distributors. 

It is important to note that we, G T Distributors, do understand the requests of the contract and we are 
perfectly capable ofservicing and providing the level ofcustom alterations needed to fulfill your 
contractual needs. Our competition claims we do not understand and that our competitive prices 
indicate our lack of experience. Obviously they are not aware of our current volume or capabilities. 

That stated, we respect Travis County's decision to choose the proposal that best suits their needs at 
the current time. We hope to earn your business in the future. 

Best regards, 

William J. Orr Jr. (Jim) 

.-".~ /'-; 'LI i ....../' /.1/11 (/ // /.~
~./1JL--- / f } 

President .' I 
;' it 

G T Distributor's, Inc. 

PO Box 16080 

Austin TX 78761 




Greg Hamilton, Travis County Sheriff 

MEMORANDUM 

November 28. 2012 

TO: 	 Sam Biscoe, County Judge 
Ron Davis, Commissioner Pct. 1 
Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner Pct. 2 
Karen Huber, Commissioner Pct. 3 
Margaret Gomez. Commissioner Pct. 4 

FROM: 	 Darren Long. Major\:)~~~~ 
SUBJECT: 	 Feedback in response to te~;~ar of Flying Cross uniform 

My experience testing the Flying Cross uniform was not a positive one. In comparison to the 
uniforms we currently wear, this possible alternative had a few negatives. 

1) Upon dry cleaning the test uniform, more than once, the material would not hold a 
crease in the designated areas. 

2) Atter a short time weanng the test Uniform, It would easily and quickly wrtnkle and 
look unprofessional. 

3) Even after being measured specifically for the uniform, when I received it, it did 
not fit properly or even comfortably. 

In my personal opinion. these test uniforms are not a good choice for Travis County Sheriff's 
Office to switch to. The proposed savings would not be worth the extra work and money that 
would go into making each uniform frt and/or function properly. 

If you should have any questions or concerns about my opinions, please feel free to contact me 
at any of the following avenues. 

(512) 854-9348 office 
darren.long @co.travis.tx.us 

Thank you! 

http:co.travis.tx.us


Greg Hamilton, Travis County Sheriff 

MEMORANDUM 
£ 

November 27. 2012 

TO: Travis County Purchasing 

FROM: Jim Sylvester 102, Chief DeputYJ"S#"IO;l.. 

SUBJECT: Uniform Wear Test 

Earlier this year Eric Miller of Flying Cross Uniforms provided me with one (1) uniform shirt and 
one (1) pair of uniform pants to conduct a wear test. During that time I wore both Blauer and Fly 
Cross uniforms for comparison. 

During the wear test I took into consideration texture. feel. weight. and durability of the product 
among other factors .. 

Although. Flying Cross may be able to offer a simi.lar item at a cheaper price I do not feel that it 
has the durability and longevity of the Blauer product. Therefore. I feel that by selecting the 
Flying Cross product we will be doing a disservice to the Officers of the Travis County Sheriffs 
Office and the citizens of Travis County. 

There is no doubt in my mind that after completion of the wear test that Blauer is the uniform of 
choice for the Travis County Sheriffs Office. 

If you are anyone on staff have further questions do not hesitate to contact me. 



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 

 

 
 
Meeting Date: December 4, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: David Walch 46663; Marvin Brice CPPB 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve Contract No.  4400001197, Chardonnay 
Poole, PsyD., CCTP,  to provide Trauma Focused Therapy  for youth 
referred from the COPE Mental Health Court and Crossover Unit. 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

The Contractor will provide Trauma Focused Therapy for youth identified 
and referred by the Travis County Juvenile Probation Department in 
coordination with the Collaborative Opportunities for Positive Experience 
(COPE) Mental Health Court and/or Travis County Juvenile Probation 
Department Crossover Unit.   

Section 4.10 of the contract states: Pursuant to TEX. LOC. GOV’T. 
CODE ANN. § 262  et seq., Commissioners Court hereby orders that 
this Agreement is exempt from the requirements of the County 
Purchasing Act because it is a contract for the purchase of personal or 
professional services.   

 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $0.00 has been 
spent against this contract/requirement. 

 
 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount:  As-Needed   

Contract Type:  Professional Services Agreement 

Contract Period:  December 4, 2012 – September 30, 2013 

  Auto-Renewal 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

zavalaj
Typewritten Text
ITEM 11



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 

 

  

 

 

 

 Funding Information: 
  SAP Shopping Cart #:  

  Funding Account(s): Grant:  800258; Internal Order: 100609; Product 
Code:  85121701; Commitment Item:  511010 

  Comments:  As Needed contract. 

 

 

 
 
 





















4400001197

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
AGREEMENT/CONTRACT

BETWEEN

TRAVIS COUNTY

AND

CHARDONNAY POOLE, PSYD, CCTP

FOR

TRAUMA FOCUSED THERAPY

COLLABORATIVE OPPORTUNITIES FOR POSITIVE EXPERIENCE
(COPE) PROGRAM & CROSSOVER UNIT

CONTRACT NO. 4400001197

OFr

Travis County Purchasing Office



4400001197

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1.0 Deftio . 3
2.0 Term 4
3.0 Contractor’s Responsibilities 4
4.0 Compensation, Billing and Payment 7
5.0 Records, Confidentiality and Access 9
6.0 Amendments/Modifications 9
7.0 Other Provisions 10

Approvals 15

Attachments

Attachment A — Scope of Services & Performance Measures 16
Attachment B — Fee Schedule 18
Attachment C — Insurance Requirements 19
Attachment D — Ethics Affidavit including 22

Exhibit 1 - List of Key Contracting Persons 23
Attachment E — Certification regarding Debarment 25

3I .J .1
ON S 1 !1 0 è fl d

g:IWcj 91 AON1IO1

AlNflOO S1AVii
a]AI3o:-1

Page 2 of 25



4400001197

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF TRAVIS

§
§
§

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
FOR INDIVIDUAL AND FAMILY COUNSELING SERVICES

This Agreement is made and entered into by and between the following parties: Travis County, Texas, (the
“COUNTY”) and Chardonnay Poole, PsyD., CCTP, (the “CONTRACTOR”).

WHEREAS, COUNTY desires to obtain the services of a qualified counselor to provide Trauma Focused
Therapy for Travis County referred participants of the Collaborative Opportunities for Positive Experiences
(COPE) Program & The Crossover Unit, for Travis County and;

WHEREAS, CONTRACTOR has the professional ability and expertise, and any necessary professional
degrees, licenses, and certifications to provide these, services;

NOW, THEREFORE, COUNTY and CONTRACTOR agree as follows:

1.0 DEFINITIONS

In this Agreement,

1.1 “Commissioners Court” means the Travis County Commissioners Court.

1.2 “Purchasing Agent” means Travis County Purchasing Agent Cyd V. Grimes or her successor.

1.3 “County Auditor” means Travis County Auditor Nicki Riley or her successor.

1.4 “Parties” mean Travis County and Chardonnay Poole, PsyD., CCTP,

1.5 “Is doing business” and “has done business” mean:

1.5.1 paying or receiving in any calendar year any money or valuable thing which is worth
more than $250 in the aggregate in exchange for personal services or for the purchase of any
property or property interest, either real or personal, either legal or equitable; or,

1.5.2 loaning or receiving a loan of money; or goods or otherwise creating or having in
existence any legal obligation or debt with a value of more than $250 in the aggregate in a
calendar year;

1.5.3 but does not include

1.5.3.1 any retail transaction for goods or services sold to a Key Contracting Person at a
posted, published, or marked price available to the public,

1.5.3.2 any fmancial services product sold to a Key Contracting Person for personal,
family or household purposes in accordance with pricing guidelines applicable to

Page 3 of 25



I,

4400001197

similarly situated individuals with similar risks as determined by Contractor in the
ordinary course of its business; and

1.5.3.3 a transaction for a fmancial service or insurance coverage made on behalf of
Contractor if Contractor is a national or multinational corporation by an agent, employee
or other representative of Contractor who does not know and is not in a position that he or
she should have known about the Contract.

1. 6 “Key Contracting Person” means any person or business listed in Exhibit 1 to the Affidavits
attached to this contract and marked as Attachment D.

1.7 “DIRECTOR” means the Chief Juvenile Probation Officer of Travis County Juvenile Probation
Department or her designee.

2.0 TERM

2.1 Initial Term. The Initial Term of this Agreement shall commence upon complete execution by
all parties and shall continue through September 30, 2013, unless sooner terminated as provided herein.

2.2 Renewal Term(s). Subject to continued funding by the Commissioners Court, this Agreement
shall thereafter automatically renew on October 1 of each year for succeeding terms of one year unless
sooner terminated by either party as provided herein.

2.3 Termination. Either party may terminate this Contract at any time by giving the other party
written notice of such termination at least thirty (30) days before the effective date of the termination.

3.0 CONTRACTOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES

3.1 Scope of Services. CONTRACTOR shall perform, in a timely manner, the services and activities
described in the Scope of Services set forth as Attachment A to this Agreement, which is expressly
incorporated herein and made a part hereof.

3.2 Ethical Standards. CONTRACTOR shall perform all services and exercise all discretionary
powers in a manner consistent with applicable canons of professional ethics and his best professional
judgment.

3.3 Subcontracting. Except as otherwise specifically provided herein, CONTRACTOR is
prohibited from hiring or subcontracting with any other person to perform any of the
CONTRACTOR’S obligations under this Agreement.

3.4 Civil Rights/ADA Compliance. CONTRACTOR shall provide all services and activities
pursuant to this Agreement in compliance with the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973, Public Law 93-1122, Section 504, and with the provisions of the Americans
with Disabilities Act of 1990, Public Law 101-336 [S.933].

Page 4 of 25



4400001197

3.5 Legal Compliance. CONTRACTOR shall comply with all federal, state, county, and city laws,
rules, regulations and ordinances applicable to the provision of the services described herein and the
perfonnance of all obligations undertaken pursuant to this Agreement.

3.6 Payment of Property Taxes. CONTRACTOR warrants that CONTRACTOR is not currently
delinquent in payment of property taxes to the Travis County Tax Assessor Collector.

3.7 Insurance Requirements CONTRACTOR shall comply with the insurance requirements set out in
Attachment C, “Insurance Requirements”, which is incorporated herein by reference and made a part
hereof.

3.8 Federal Funds. CONTRACTOR warrants that no Federal appropriated funds have been paid or
will be paid, by or on behalf of CONTRACTOR, to any person for influencing or attempting to
influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of
Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with awarding of any Federal
contract, the making of any Federal grant, the making of any Federal loan, the entering into of any
cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any
Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement.

3.9 Communications. CONTRACTOR may communicate all requests for direction and factual
information relating to services performed pursuant to this Agreement to the DIRECTOR and may rely
on all factual information supplied by the DIRECTOR in response to these requests. However
DIRECTOR shall not serve as the agent of County or the Commissioners Court or any elected official of
County for any other purpose than conveying factual information.

3.10 CONTRACTOR expressly acknowledges that, in entering into this Agreement, COUNTY has
relied on the representations of CONTRACTOR about the persons who will be performing the services
and their qualifications and that any other person except staff must be approved by COMMISSIONERS
COURT before providing services under this Agreement. CONTRACTOR warrants that all work done
will be done by the employees or members of CONTRACTOR that are presented as performing the
services in CONTRACTOR’S proposal.

3.11 Professional Licensure/Certification. The CONTRACTOR shall maintain all necessary licenses
and certifications related to the Counseling services being provided hereunder. In the event licensure or
certification expires, is revoked, suspended, probated, or is canceled, CONTRACTOR shall inform
COUNTY of such event within five (5) working days.

3.12 Duty to Report. CONTRACTOR shall ensure that suspected or alleged cases of child abuse or
exploitation or neglect of clients served under this Agreement are immediately reported to the Director
and to the appropriate authorities as required by law and in conformity with the procedures detailed in
Chapter 261 of the Texas Family Code. CONTRACTOR shall ensure that its employees, interns,
volunteers, subcontractors, agents, and consultants are properly trained in the reporting requirements and
procedures of Chapter 261 of the Texas Family Code.

3.13 Standard of Care. Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, CONTRACTOR
shall perform all services and responsibilities required of CONTRACTOR under this Agreement using
at least that standard of care which a reasonably prudent licensed counselor in Travis County, Texas
would use in similar circumstances. CONTRACTOR warrants the duties within this Agreement shall be

Page 5 of 25



4400001197

performed in a good and workmanlike manner. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to relieve
CONTRACTOR of this duty.

3.14 Duty to Disclose Information. CONTRACTOR has an affirmative duty under this Agreement to
promptly ascertain and disclose in sufficient detail all of the following information to Director:

3.14.1 Any and all licensure complaints and any corrective action required by any of
CONTRACTOR’S licensing authorities or funding entities.

3.14.2 Any arrest of any employee, intern, volunteer, subcontractor, agent and/or consultant of
CONTRACTOR, or CONTRACTOR.

3.14.3 Any finding of “Reason to Believe” by a state regulatory agency in a child abuse, neglect
and exploitation investigation where an employee, intern, volunteer, subcontractor, agent and/or
consultant of CONTRACTOR, or CONTRACTOR was the alleged or designated perpetrator.

3.15 Disqualifying Criminal History

3.15.1 CONTRACTOR agrees to provide documentation to DIRECTOR that a criminal
background check on every employee, intern volunteer or agent whose duties in connection with
this Agreement include direct access to youth referred under this Agreement. To comply with
this requirement, a criminal background check shall include a fmgerprint-based criminal history
search of criminal information databases maintained by the Federal Bureau of Investigation and
by the State of Texas and shall have been conducted within two years prior to assignment of
services under this Agreement.

3.15.2 CONTRACTOR shall not assign or allow any employee, intern, volunteer, agent,
including employees and volunteers of its subcontractors, to provide services to youth referred
under this Agreement whose criminal background check reflects a disqualifying criminal history.
To comply with this requirement, a disqualifying criminal history includes: any felony
conviction or deferred adjudication within the past ten (10) years; any jailable misdemeanor
conviction or deferred adjudication within the past five (5) years; any current felony or jailable
misdemeanor deferred adjudication, probation or parole; or the requirement to register as a sex
offender.

3.16 Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility, and Voluntary Exclusion from
Participation in Contracts Exceeding $100,000.00

The Contractor certifies, by entering into this Contract, that neither it nor its principals are
debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from
participation in this transaction by any federal department or agency. The Contractor shall
include this certification requirement in all subcontracts to this contract that exceed $100,000.00.
*Form is provided as Attachment E*

3.17 CONTRACTOR certifies that the individual or business entity named in this Agreement is not
ineligible to receive the state funds or specified grant or payment under Section 231.006 of the Texas

Page 6 of 25



4400001197

Family Code and acknowledges that this Agreement may be terminated and payment withheld if this
certification is inaccurate.

3.18 Financial Reporting. Upon request, CONTRACTOR shall provide COUNTY copies of profit and
loss statements, annual financial statements, audit reports, and other fmancial records and reports that
maybe requested by COUNTY. COUNTY shall have the right to conduct onsite review of
CONTRACTOR’S financial records and source documents.

3.19 CONTRACTOR is hereby notified that state funds may be used to pay for services rendered to
Travis County Juvenile Probation. For this reason, CONTRACTOR shall account separately for the
receipt and expenditure of all funds received as payment under this Agreement, and shall adhere to
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) in the accounting, reporting and auditing of such
funds. Contractor agrees to provide County an independent fmancial audit of all state funds received
under this Contract at least once a year. The audit shall be prepared in accordance with Generally
Accepted Auditing Standards and any other audit requirements of County or TJJD.

3.20 Monitoring. COUNTY shall have the right to conduct periodic financial and programmatic
monitoring of CONTRACTOR. CONTRACTOR agrees to cooperate fully with COUNTY’S monitoring
activities.

4.0 COMPENSATION, BILLING AND PAYMENT

4.1 Fees. For and in consideration of the satisfactory performance by CONTRACTOR of the
services described in Attachment A, Scope of Services, and CONTRACTOR’ s compliance with the
terms and conditions of this Agreement, COUNTY shall pay CONTRACTOR in accordance with the
Fee Schedule which is attached hereto as Attachment B and made a part hereof.

4.1.1 Not to exceed amount: N/A-As needed Basis
4.1.2 Additional Fees: None.

4.2 Satisfactory Completion of Services. COUNTY shall not be responsible for the costs of any
services under this Agreement that are not performed to COUNTY’ S satisfaction and given COUNTY’ S
approval, which shall not be unreasonably withheld. COUNTY’S obligation to make any payment to
CONTRACTOR is dependent upon completion of the services invoiced in a timely, good and
professional manner and at a standard acceptable in CONTRACTOR’ S profession.

4.3 Timely Payment. The COUNTY shall pay CONTRACTOR within thirty (30) days after the
receipt of a complete and correct invoice by the COUNTY Department. Accrual and payment of
interest on overdue payments shall be governed by Chapter 2251 of the Texas Government Code.

4.4 Invoicing. CONTRACTOR shall submit invoicing to COUNTY on a monthly basis and each
invoice shall contain the name of each client served by CONTRACTOR, the type and date of service
provided by CONTRACTOR, the total hours of service provided by CONTRACTOR, the fee assessed
for each service provided by CONTRACTOR and the total amount of payment requested for each client.
Each invoice submitted by CONTRACTOR to COUNTY shall be signed by CONTRACTOR. Original
invoices shall be sent to:

Page 7 of 25



4400001197

Financial Services
2515 South Congress Avenue.

Austin, Texas 78704.

4.5 Overpayment. CONTRACTOR shall refund to COUNTY any money which has been paid to
CONTRACTOR by COUNTY, which COUNTY detennines has resulted in overpayment to
CONTRACTOR. Such refund shall be made by CONTRACTOR to COUNTY within thirty (30) days
after the refund is requested by COUNTY. If COUNTY enters into any subsequent Agreement with
CONTRACTOR and CONTRACTOR fails to refund any money owed to COUNTY within thirty (30)
days of request, COUNTY may offset the difference against the next advance or payment payable to
CONTRACTOR.

4.6 Taxpayer Identification. CONTRACTOR shall provide COUNTY with an Internal Revenue
Form W-9 Request for Taxpayer Identification Number and Certification that is completed in
compliance with the Internal Revenue Code, its rules and regulations, and a statement of entity status in
a form satisfactory to the County Auditor before any Agreement funds are payable.

4.7 Delinquent Property Taxes. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, if the
CONTRACTOR is delinquent in the payment of property taxes at the time of invoicing, the
CONTRACTOR hereby assigns any payments to be made for services rendered hereunder to the Travis
County Tax Assessor-Collector for the payment of said delinquent taxes.

4.8 Disbursements to Persons with Outstanding Debt.

4.8.1 In accordance with Section 154.045 of the Local Govermnent Code, If notice of
indebtedness has been filed with the County Auditor or County Treasurer evidencing the
indebtedness of CONTRACTOR to the State, the COUNTY or a salary fund, a warrant may not
be drawn on a COUNTY fund in favor of the CONTRACTOR, or an agent or assignee of
CONTRACTOR until:

4.8.1.1 the County Treasurer notifies CONTRACTOR in writing that the debt is
outstanding; and
4.8.1.2 the debt is paid.

4.8.2 “Debt” includes delinquent taxes, fines, fees, and indebtedness arising from written
agreements with the COUNTY.

4.8.3 COUNTY may apply any funds COUNTY owes CONTRACTOR to the outstanding
balance of debt for which notice is made under section 4.8.1.1 above, if the notice includes a
statement that the amount owed by the COUNTY to CONTRACTOR may be applied to reduce
the outstanding debt.

4.9 Period of Services. COUNTY shall not be liable for costs incurred or performances rendered by
CONTRACTOR before or after the term of this Agreement.

4.10 Exemption from County Purchasing Act. Pursuant to TEX. LOC. GOV’T. CODE ANN. § 262
q., Commissioners Court hereby orders that this Agreement is exempt from the requirements of the

County Purchasing Act because it is a contract for the purchase ofpersonal or professional services.

Page 8 of 25



4400001197

4.11 Funding Out. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, if during budget planning and
adoption, Commissioners Court fails to provide funding for this Contract for the following fiscal year of
COUNTY, COUNTY may terminate this Contract after giving CONTRACTOR 20 days written notice
that this Contract is terminated due to the failure to fund it.

4.12 CONTRACTOR acknowledges and agrees that COUNTY is under no obligation to refer any
client to CONTRACTOR for services under this Agreement and this Agreement shall not be so
construed.

50 RECORDS CONFiDENTIALITY AND ACCESS

5.1 Confidentiality. CONTRACTOR shall establish a method to secure the confidentiality of records
and other information relating to services provided under this Agreement in accordance with the
applicable federal, state and local laws, rules and regulations, and applicable professional ethical
standards. This provision shall not be construed as limiting the right of COUNTY access to client
information. Upon authorization from COUNTY to render client files anonymous, CONTRACTOR
agrees to mask information identifying clients in a way that will not obstruct COUNTY’S monitoring
and evaluation duties in any way.

5.2 Records Maintenance. CONTRACTOR shall create, maintain, and retain, and shall make
reasonably available to COUNTY, all necessary and appropriate records, information, and
documentation (including all accounting records) relating to services provided under the terms of this
Agreement for a period of three (3) years after the provision of the services, or until any litigation
concerning any of the services has been satisfactorily resolved, whichever occurs later. CONTRACTOR
shall provide copies of such records to COUNTY upon written request to CONTRACTOR at a cost
mutually agreed to by COUNTY and CONTRACTOR

5. 3 Access to Records. COUNTY or its duly authorized representatives shall have access to any and
all records, information and documentation of CONTRACTOR, which are directly pertinent to the
services to be performed under this Agreement for the purposes of making audits, examinations,
excerpts, and transcriptions. CONTRACTOR shall maintain the records, information, and
documentation in a readily available state and location, reasonably accessible to COUNTY or their
authorized representatives.

5.4 Right to Contractual Material. All work products produced under this Agreement including
programming, reports, charts, schedules, or other appended documentation to any responses, inquiries,
correspondence, and related material submitted by CONTRACTOR ffl become property of the
COUNTY.

6.0 AMENDMENTS / MODifICATIONS

6.1 General. Unless specifically provided otherwise in this Agreement, any change to the terms of this
Agreement or any attachments to it shall be in writing and signed by each party. IT IS
ACKNOWLEDGED BY CONTRACTOR THAT NO OFFICER, AGENT, EMPLOYEE OR
REPRESENTATIVE OF COUNTY HAS ANY AUTHORITY TO CHANGE THE TERMS OF THIS
AGREEMENT OR ANY ATTACHMENTS TO IT UNLESS EXPRESSLY GRANTED THAT
AUTHORITY BY COMMISSIONERS COURT.

Page 9 of 25



4400001197

6.2 Requests for Changes. CONTRACTOR shall submit all requests for changes to the terms of this
Agreement or any attachment to it to the Director with a copy to the Purchasing.

6.3 Purchasing Agent Authority. Contractor understands and agrees that the Purchasing Agent has
certain authority to approve an Amendment subject to applicable law (specifically the County
Purchasing Act, TEX. LOC. GOV’T CODE, Chapter 262, and other applicable law) and County policy,
as approved by the Commissioners Court. Within that authority, the Purchasing Agent may approve
Amendment requests under this Contract. The Purchasing Agent will advise Contractor as to such
authority upon submission of a request for Amendment; at any time, the Purchasing Agent may submit
any request to the Commissioners Court for approval, regardless of the authority of the Purchasing
Agent to sign the Amendment.

7.0 OTHER PROVISIONS:

7.1 iNDEMNIFICATION. CONTRACTOR AGREES TO AND SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD
HARMLESS COUNTY, ITS OFFICERS, AGENTS, AND EMPLOYEES, FROM AND AGAINST
ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, LOSSES, DAMAGES, NEGLIGENCE, CAUSES OF ACTION, SUITS,
AND LIABILITY OF EVERY KIND, INCLUDING ALL EXPENSES OF LITIGATION, COURT
COSTS, AND AHORNEY’S FEES, FOR INJURY TO OR DEATH OF ANY PERSON, FOR ANY
ACT OR OMISSION BY CONTRACTOR, OR FOR DAMAGE TO ANY PROPERTY, ARISING
OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE WORK DONE BY CONTRACTOR UNDER THIS
CONTRACT.

7.2 Copyrights. Patents & Licenses. CONTRACTOR represents and warrants that (i) all applicable
copyrights, patents, licenses, and other proprietary or intellectual property rights which may exist on
materials used in this Agreement have been adhered to and (ii) the COUNTY shall not be liable for any
infringement of those rights and any rights granted to the COUNTY shall apply for the duration of this
Agreement. CONTRACTOR shall indemnify the COUNTY, its officers, agents, and employees from all
claims, losses, damages, causes of action, and liability of every kind including expenses of litigation,
court costs and attorney fees for damages to any person or property arising in connection with any
alleged or actual infringement of existing patents, licenses, or copyrights applicable to materials used in
this Agreement.

7.3 Claims Notification. If any claim, or other action, including proceedings before an
administrative agency, is made or brought by any person, firm, corporation, or other entity against
CONTRACTOR or COUNTY in relation to the performance of this Agreement, CONTRACTOR shall
give written notice to COUNTY of the claim or other action within three (3) working days after being
notified of it or the threat of it; the name and address of the person, firm, corporation or other entity that
made or threatened to make a claim, or that instituted or threatened to institute any type of action or
proceeding; the basis of the claim, action or proceeding; the court or administrative tribunal, if any,
where the claim, action or proceeding was instituted; and the name or names of any person against
whom this claim is being made or threatened. This written notice shall be given in the manner provided
herein. Except as otherwise directed, CONTRACTOR shall furnish to COUNTY copies of all pertinent
papers received by CONTRACTOR with respect to these claims or actions.

7.4 Suspension. If CONTRACTOR fails to comply with any provision herein, COUNTY may,
upon written notification to CONTRACTOR, suspend this Agreement in whole or in part and withhold

Page 10 of 25



4400001197

further payments to CONTRACTOR, until CONTRACTOR is in compliance with the terms of this
Agreement or Agreement is terminated as provided herein.

7.5 Non-Waiver of Default

7.5.1 No payment, act or omission by COUNTY may constitute or be construed as a waiver of
any breach or default of CONTRACTOR which then exists or may subsequently exist.

7.5.2 All rights of COUNTY under this Agreement are specifically reserved and any payment,
act or omission shall not impair or prejudice any remedy or right to COUNTY under it. Any
right or remedy in this Agreement shall not preclude the exercise of any other right or remedy
under this Agreement or under any law nor shall any action taken in the exercise of any right or
remedy be deemed a waiver of any other rights or remedies.

7.6 Forfeiture of Contract If CONTRACTOR has done business with a Key Contracting Person
during the 365 day period immediately prior to the date of execution of this Agreement or does business
with any Key Contracting Person at any time after the date of execution of this Agreement and prior to
the full performance of this Agreement, CONTRACTOR shall forfeit all benefits of this Agreement and
COUNTY shall retain all performance by CONTRACTOR and recover all considerations, or the value
of all consideration, paid to CONTRACTOR pursuant to this Agreement, provided, however, that this
section may be waived by Commissioners Court pursuant to Section 3(g) of the Travis County Ethics
Policy.

7.7 Entire Agreement

7.7.1 Entire Agreement. All written or oral agreements between the parties to this Agreement
related to the subject matter of this Agreement that were made prior to the execution of this
Agreement have been reduced to writing and are contained in this Agreement or in the policies
and procedures approved by Commissioners Court for COUNTY. Any prior agreements,
promises, negotiations, or representations not expressly set forth in this document are of no force
and effect.

7.7.2 Attachments. The attachments enumerated and denominated below are hereby made a
part of this Agreement, and constitute promised performances by CONTRACTOR in accordance
with all the provisions of this Agreement.

7.7.2.1 Attachment A — Scope of Services
7.7.2.2 Attachment B — Fee Schedule
7.7.2.3 Attachment C — Insurance Requirements
7.7.2.4 Attachment D — Ethics Affidavit including:

Exhibit 1 - List of Key Contracting Persons
7.7.2.5 Attachment E —Certification Regarding

Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary
Exclusion for Covered Contracts

7.8 Notices:

7.8.1 Written Notice. Any notice required or permitted to be given under this Agreement by
one party to the other shall be in writing and shall be given and deemed to have been given

Page 11 of 25



4400001197

immediately if delivered in person to the address set forth in this section for the party to whom
the notice is given, or on the third day following mailing if placed in the United States Mail,
postage prepaid, by registered or certified mail with return receipt requested, addressed to the
party at the address herein specified.

7.8.2 County Address. The address of County for all purposes under this Agreement shall be:

Cyd Grimes, C.P.M. CPPO (or her successor)
Travis County Purchasing Agent
P. 0. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

With copies to (registered or certified mail with return receipt is not required):

Estela Medina (or her successor)
Chief Juvenile Probation Officer
Travis County Juvenile Probation Department
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

7.8.3 Contractor Address. The address of CONTRACTOR for all purposes under this
Agreement and for all notices hereunder shall be:

Chardonnay Poole, PsyD., CCTP,
7703 N. Lamar Blvd. Ste.ll0
Austin, Texas 78752

(512) 659-5330

7.9 Change of Address. Each party may change the address for notice to it by giving written notice
of the change in compliance with Section 7.8. Any change in the address shall be reported within fifteen
(15) days of the change.

7.10 Authority: The DIRECTOR or her designee will act on behalf of COUNTY with respect to the
work to be performed under this Agreement. The DIRECTOR shall have complete authority to interpret
and define in writing COUNTY’S policies and decisions with respect to CONTRACTOR’S services.
The DIRECTOR may designate representatives to transmit instructions and receive information.

7.11 Dispute Resolution - Administration by Purchasing Agent. When the CONTRACTOR and/or
COUNTY have been unable to successfully resolve any question or issue related to this Contract, the
CONTRACTOR or COUNTY shall then present the matter to the Purchasing Agent by providing the
Purchasing Agent with written notice of the dispute. Such notice shall contain a specific written
description of the issues involved as well as the Contractor’s requested resolution of the dispute and any
other relevant information which CONTRACTOR desires to include. As of the receipt of such notice by
the Purchasing Agent, the Purchasing Agent will act as the COUNTY representative in any further
issuances and in the administration of this Contract in relation to the described dispute. Unless
otherwise stated in this Contract, any document, notice or correspondence in relation to the disputes at
this stage not issued by or to the Purchasing Agent is may be considered void. If the CONTRACTOR

Page 12 of 25



4400001197

does not agree with any document, notice or correspondence relating to the dispute issued by the
Purchasing Agent or other authorized County person, the Contractor must submit a written notice to the
Purchasing Agent with a copy to the Director within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of the document,
notice or correspondence, outlining the exact point of disagreement in detail. The Purchasing Agent will
issue a written notice of the fmal resolution of the dispute to the Contractor within thirty (30) days of
receipt of the initial written notice of dispute by the Purchasing Agent. If this fmal resolution does not
resolve the dispute to the Contractor’s satisfaction, Contractor may submit a written Notice of Appeal to
the Commissioners Court through the Purchasing Agent. The Purchasing Agent will provide a copy of
such response to the Director. This Notice of Appeal must be submitted within ten (10) calendar days
after receipt of the unsatisfactory fmal resolution. Contractor then has the right to be heard by
Commissioners Court and the Purchasing Agent will coordinate placing the matter on the
Commissioners Court agenda.

7.12 Mediation. If the Contractor is not satisfied with the resolution of the dispute pursuant to
paragraph 7.11, Contractor shall notify the Travis County Management representing this contract, and, if
mediation is acceptable to both Parties in resolving the dispute arising under this Contract, the Parties
agree to use the Dispute Resolution Center of Austin, Texas, or another mediation group as chosen by
County and approved by Contractor, as the provider of mediators for mediation as described in the TEX.
CIV. PRAC. AND REM. CODE, Section 154.023. Unless both Parties are satisfied with the result of
the mediation, the mediation will not constitute a final and binding resolution of the dispute. All
communications within the scope of the mediation shall remain confidential as described in TEX. CIV.
PRAC. AND REM. CODE, Section 154.073, unless both Parties agree, in writing, to waive the
confidentiality.

7.13 Cooperation and Coordination. CONTRACTOR shall cooperate and coordinate with COUNTY
staff and other contractors as reasonable and necessary and as required by the DIRECTOR.

7.14 Independent Contractor. The parties expressly acknowledge and agree that CONTRACTOR is an
independent contractor, operating solely in that capacity, and assumes all of the rights, obligations and
liabilities applicable to him as an independent contractor. CONTRACTOR shall not be considered an
employee of COUNTY, or gain any rights against COUNTY pursuant to the COUNTY’S personnel
policies.

7.15 Governing Law. The validity of this agreement and of any of its terms or provisions, as well as
the rights and duties of the parties hereunder, shall be governed by the laws of the State of Texas.

7.15.1 Severability. Any clause, sentence, provision, paragraph, or article of this Agreement
held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, illegal, or ineffective shall not impair,
invalidate, or nullify the remainder of this Agreement, but the effect thereof shall be limited to
the clause, sentence, provision, paragraph or article so held to be invalid, illegal, or ineffective.

7.15.2 Law and Venue. All obligations under this Agreement shall be performable in Travis
County, Texas. Venue for any litigation concerning this Agreement shall be in the City of
Austin, Travis County.

7.15.3 Assignment. No party may assign any of the rights or duties created by this Agreement
without the prior written approval of the other party. It is acknowledged by CONTRACTOR that

Page 13 of 25



4400001197

no officer, agent, employee or representative of COUNTY has any authority to assign any part of
this Agreement unless expressly granted that authority by Commissioners Court.

7.16 Binding Contract. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, this Agreement shall
be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the COUNTY and the CONTRACTOR and their respective
successors, executors, administrators, and assigns. Neither the COUNTY nor the CONTRACTOR may
assign, sublet, or transfer his interest in or obligations under this Agreement without the written consent
of the other party hereto.

7.17 Performance of Other Services. As a part of this Agreement, it is understood that
CONTRACTOR is free to provide services outside this Agreement as it sees fit at those times which
CONTRACTOR is not obligated to COUNTY. It is also understood that COUNTY is free to have more
than one contractor providing the type of services included in this Agreement.

7.18 Survival. Conditions and covenants of this Agreement which by their terms are performable
after the termination, expiration, or end of this Agreement shall survive such termination, expiration, or
end and remain fully performable.

7.19 Interpretational Guidelines

7.19.1 Computation of Time. When any period of time is stated in this Agreement, the time
shall be computed to exclude the first day and include the last day of the period. If the last day of
any period falls on a Saturday, Sunday or a day that COUNTY has declared a holiday for its
employees, these days shall be omitted from the computation.

7.19.2 Number and Gender. Words of any gender in this Agreement shall be construed to
include any other gender and words in either number shall be construed to include the other
unless the context in the Agreement clearly requires otherwise.

7.19.3 Headings. The headings at the beginning of the various provisions of this Agreement
have been included only to make it easier to locate the subject matter covered by that section or
subsection and are not to be used in construing this Agreement.

7.20 Conflict of Interest Ouestionnaire: If required by Chapter 176, Texas Local Government Code,
the Consultant shall complete and file a Conflict of Interest Questionnaire with the County Clerk,
Elections Division, 5501 Airport Blvd., Austin, Texas 78751. The Consultant shall update this
Questionnaire by September 1 of each year for the duration of this Contract, as required by Chapter 176
of the Local Government Code. In addition, if any statement on a submitted Questionnaire becomes
incomplete or inaccurate, the Consultant shall submit an updated Questionnaire. The Consultant should
note that the law requires the County to provide access to a filed Questionnaire on the official Travis
County Internet website.

7.21 The person or persons signing this Agreement on behalf of CONTRACTOR, or representing
themselves as signing this agreement on behalf of CONTRACTOR, do hereby warrant and guarantee
that he, she or they have been duly authorized by CONTRACTOR to sign this Agreement on behalf of
CONTRACTOR and to bind CONTRACTOR validly and legally to all terms, performances, and
provisions in this Agreement.

Page 14 of25



4400001197

DUPLICATE ORIGINALS

This Agreement will be executed in duplicate originals and be effective when executed by both parties.

By: CrfrU k’ P.
Name and Title (Pited)

Date:

Travis County

By: Samuel T. Biscoe
Travis County Judge

Date:

Approved as to Legal Form By:

Approved by Purchasing:

Assistant County Attorney

Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO Purchasing Agent

Chardonnay CCTP,

Page 15 of 25



4400001197

Attachment A
Scope of Services

CONTRACTOR, Dr. Chardonnay Poole, shall provide Trauma Focused Therapy for youth
identified and referred by the Travis County Juvenile Probation Department hereinafter
Department,N in coordination with the Collaborative Opportunities for Positive Experience
(COPE) Mental Health Court and/or Travis County Juvenile Probation Department Crossover
Unit, as described below:

1. Youth will be identified and referred to CONTRACTOR for Trauma Focused Therapy by
the Department h

2. The Department will designate services that are to be provided to each youth referred and
CONTRACTOR will only provide the service(s) as designated.

3. CONTRACTOR will give these youth and their families’ priority in scheduling
appointments for therapy whenever possible.

4. CONTRACTOR agrees to contact the COPE or Crossover Manager within twenty-four
(24) hours when a family does not attend a scheduled appointment or a therapy session is
cancelled.

5. CONTRACTOR may terminate services, with approval from the COPE and/or Crossover
Manager, if the family cancels or does not appear at three (3) consecutive scheduled
appointments or sessions

6. CONTRACTOR agrees that no payment will be provided for therapy sessions that do not
occur, regardless of advance cancellation or failure to appear by client.

7. If therapy services are designated by Department, then CONTRACTOR shall provide
therapy services to youth/family participants of COPE or the Crossover Unit during
individual or family sessions, as follows.

7.1 Sessions will be in the CONTRACTOR’S office.

7.2 The first session will be provided within five (5) working days after the initial
intake.

7.3 The length of each individual session will be 60 minutes in duration.

7.4 Sessions will be therapeutic in nature with the goal of reducing behaviors related
to trauma experienced in the child’s past or current trauma that has been
conducive to escalating behaviors or the need for increased intervention by the
Department. Sessions can be used to establish or reestablish parent-child
relationships, teach coping and problem solving skills to the youth and address
specific goals in the COPE or Crossover Unit Individual; family case plan or any
additional goals set forth by the CONTRACTOR.

Page 16 of25



4400001197

7.5 Sessions will be scheduled weekly, unless CONTRACTOR deems it appropriate
to modify frequency.

7.6 All sessions will be completed within nine (9) months of the initial intake session.

7.7 CONTRACTOR will notify the COPE and/or Crossover Manager within forty-
eight (48) hours when the number of sessions is decreased due to either lack of
progress in therapy or termination of therapy.

7.8 At no time shall the nurñber of sessions provided per client exceed twelve (12)
unless CONTRACTOR obtains written authorization from Department.

7.9 CONTRACTOR will provide a weekly progress report using a form supplied by
the Department. These progress reports will address the youth andlor their
family’s compliance in keeping appointments and report any failure to appear for
scheduled appointments. The therapist will also provide information on the
youth’s progress with therapy and the youth’s level of engagement.

7.10 CONTRACTOR will provide a final progress report that will include outcome
information that will include a diagnosis and current Global Assessment of
Functioning (GAF) within forty-eight (48) hours after the final therapy session.

Page 17 of 25



4400001197

ATFACHMENT B
FEE SCHEDULE

For and in consideration of full and satisfactory performance of the services and activities described in
the Scope of Services, Attachment A, Travis County shall pay Contractor at a rate of:

Trauma Focused Therapy $75.00 per hour

Page 18 of 25



4400001197

ATTACHMENT C
INSURANCE REOtJIREMENTS

Contractor shall have, and shall require all subcontractors providing services under this Contract to have,
Standard Insurance meeting the General Requirements as set forth below and sufficient to cover the needs of
Contractor and/or Subcontractor pursuant to applicable generally accepted business standards. Depending on
services provided by Contractor and/or Subcontractor(s), Supplemental Insurance Requirements or alternate
insurance options shall be imposed as follows:

I. General Requirements Applicable to All Contractors’ Insurance.

The following requirements apply to the Contractor and to Subcontractor(s) performing services or activities
pursuant to the terms of this Contract. Contractor acknowledges and agrees to the following concerning
insurance requirements applicable to Contractor and subcontractor(s):

A. The minimum types and limits of insurance indicated below shall be maintained throughout the
duration of the Contract.

B. Insurance shall be written by companies licensed in the State of Texas with an A.M. Best rating
of B+ Vifi or higher.

C. Prior to commencing work under this Contract, the required insurance shall be in force as
evidenced by a Certificate of Insurance issued by the writing agent or carrier. A copy of the Certificate of
Insurance shall be forwarded to County immediately upon execution of this Contract.

D. Certificates of Insurance shall include the endorsements outlined below and shall be submitted
to the Travis County Purchasing Agent within ten (10) working days of execution of the contract by both
pjies or the effective date of the Contract, whichever comes first. The Certificate(s) shall show the Travis
County contract number and all endorsements by number.

E. Insurance required under this Contract which names Travis County as Additional Insured shall be
considered primary for all claims.

F. Insurance limits shown below may be written as Combined Single Limits or structured using
primary and excess or umbrella coverage that follows the form of the primary policy.

G. County shall be entitled, upon its request and without expense, to receive certified copies of
policies and endorsements.

H. County reserves the right to review insurance requirements during gy term of the Contract and
to require that Contractor make reasonable adjustments when the scope of services has been expanded.

I. Contractor shall not allow any insurance to be cancelled or lapse during y term of this
Contract. Contractor shall not permit the minimum limits of coverage to erode or otherwise be reduced.
Contractor shall be responsible for all premiums, deductibles and self-insured retention. All deductibles and
self-insured retention shall be shown on the Certificates of Insurance.

Page 19 of 25



4400001197

J. Insurance coverage specified in this Contract is not intended and will not be interpreted to limit
the responsibility or liability of the Contractor or subcontractor(s).

II. Specific Requirements

The following requirements (ll.A - ll.E, inclusive) apply to the Contractor and Subcontractor(sI performing
services or activities pursuant to the terms of this Contract. Contractor acknowledges and agrees to the
following concerning insurance requirements applicable to Contractor and subcontractor(s):

A. Workers’ Compensation and Employers’ Liability Insurance

1. Coverage shall be consistent with statutory benefits outlined in the Texas Workers’
Compensation Act.

2. Employers’ Liability limits are:

$500,000 bodily injury each accident
$500,000 bodily injury by disease
$500,000 policy limit

3. Policies under this Section shall apply to State of Texas and include the following
endorsements in favor of Travis County and City of Austin:

a. Waiver of Subrogation (Form 420304)
b. Thirty (30) day Notice of Cancellation (Form 420601)

B. Commercial General Liability Insurance

1. Minimum limit:
$500,000* per occurrence for coverage A and B with a
$1,000,000 policy aggregate

2. The Policy shall contain or be endorsed as follows:
a. Blanket contractual liability for this Contract
b. Independent Contractor Coverage

3. The Policy shall also include the following endorsements in favor of Travis County

4. a. Waiver of Subrogation (Form CG 2404)
b. Thirty (30) day Notice of Cancellation (Form CG 0205)
c. Travis County named as additional insured (Form CG 2010)

* Supplement Insurance Requirement If child care, or housing arrangements for clients is provided, the
required limits shall be:

$ 1,000,000 per occurrence with a
$ 2,000,000 policy aggregate

Page 20 of 25



4400001197

C. Business Automobile Liability Insurancet

1. jf any form of transportation for clients is provided, coverage for all owned, non-owned, and
hired vehicles shall be maintained with a combined single limit of $300,000* per occurrence
2. Policy shall also include the following endorsements in favor of Travis County

a. Waiver of Subrogation (Form TE 2046A)
b. Thirty (30) day Notice of Cancellation (Form TE 0202A)
c. Travis County named as additional insured (Form TE 9901B)

t Alternative Insurance Requirement
If NO transportation services of any type is provided, and use of a motor vehicle is strictly limited to travel to

and from work or work sites, evidence of Personal Auto Policy coverage with limits of
$ 1 00,000/$300,000/$50,000

may be provided in lieu of Business Automobile Liability Insurance

D. Professional Liability/F & 0 Insurance

1. Coverage shall be provided with a minimum limit of $1,000,000 per claim /$3 ,000,000
aggregate to cover injury to a child while the child is in the care of Contractor or Subcontractor and
to cover negligent acts, sexual harassment, errors, or omissions arising out of Professional Services
under this Contract.

2. If coverage is written on a claims made policy, the retroactive date shall be prior to the date
this Contract is signed and/or effective, whichever comes first. Coverage shall include a three (3)
year extended reporting period from the date this Contract expires or is terminated. Certificate of
Insurance shall clarify coverage is claims made and shall contain both the retroactive date of
coverage and the extended reporting dates.

3. Subcontractor(s) who are not covered under Contractor’s professional liability insurance shall
provide Contractor with current certificates of insurance annually on the renewal date of their
insurance policy.

F. Blanket Crime Policy Insurance

1. If an advance against Contract Funds is requested or received in an amount greater than
$5,000, a Blanket Crime Policy shall be required with limits of the Contract Funds allocated in the
Contract or the amount of scheduled advances.

2. If coverage is written2aplaims made policy, the retroactive date shall be prior to the date
seiwices heghi tinder this Contr4 or the effective date of this Contract, whichever comes first.
Coycragcsball.inQiude athree)’ear extended reporting period from the date this Contract expires

r s tnmnated Certificatj o94rance shall clarify coverage is claims made and ll contain both
e retoacthhite of covø ageanfthe extended reporting period date.

-

_________

-

Page 21 of25



4400001197

ATTACHMENT D
ETHICS AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF TRAVIS

ETHICS AFFIDAVIT

Date:__________________________________________________
Name of Affiant: t{ti v7c*.,sf ?obLe.
TitleofAffiant: A’YVt ychciS1
Business Name of Proponent: J]’ V’.S Couui F y
County of Proponent: I ‘vii 1—i 5

Afliant on oath swears that the following statements are true:

1. Affiant is authorized by Proponent to make this affidavit for Proponent.

2. Affiant is fully aware of the facts stated in this affidavit.

3. Affiant can read the English language.

4. Proponent has received the list of key contracting persons associated with this solicitation which is attached to this affidavit as
Exhibit “1”

5. Affiant has personally read Exhibit “1 “to this Affidavit.

6. Affiant has no knowledge of any key contracting person on Exhibit” “with whom Proponent is doing business or has done
business during the 365 day penod immediately before the da his flidavit whose name is not disclosed in the
solicitation. (1c-)

rAi
j) :7-y7g

Address

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me by on ftuJ , 20i1

ftLQLøJL ;c:
Notary Public, State of____________

Typed or printed name of notary
My conmiissioii expires: 10 I

Page 22 of 25



4400001197

EXifiBIT 1
LIST OF KEY CONTRACTING PERSONS

October 9. 2012

CURRENT
Name of Individual Name of Business

Position Held Holdinn Office/Position Individual is Associated

County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe
County Judge (Spouse) Donalyn Thompson-Biscoe
Executive Assistant Cheryl Brown
Executive Assistant Melissa Velasquez
Executive Assistant Josie Z. Zavala
Executive Assistant Cheryl Aker
Commissioner, Precinct 1 Ron Davis
Commissioner, Precinct 1 (Spouse) Annie Davis Seton Hospital
Executive Assistant Deone Wilhite
Executive Assistant Felicitas Chavez
Commissioner, Precinct 2 Sarah Eckhardt
Commissioner, Precinct 2 (Spouse) Kurt Sauer Daffer McDaniel, LLP
Executive Assistant Loretta Farb
Executive Assistant Joe Hon
Executive Assistant Peter Einhom
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Karen Huber
Commissioner, Precinct 3 (Spouse) Leonard Huber Retired
Executive Assistant Garry Brown
Executive Assistant Julie Wheeler*
Executive Assistant Jacob Cottingham
Commissioner, Precinct 4 Margaret Gomez
Executive Assistant Edith Moreida
Executive Assistant Norma Guerra
County Treasurer Dolores Ortega-Carter
County Auditor Nicki Riley*
County Executive, Administrative Vacant
County Executive, Planning & Budget Leslie Browder*
County Executive, Emergency Services Danny Hobby
County Executive, Health/Human Services Sherri E. Fleming
County Executive, TNR Steven M. Manilla, P.E.*
County Executive, Justice & Public Safety Roger Jefferies
Director, Facilities Management Roger El Khoury, M.S., P.E.
Interim Chief Information Officer Tanya Acevedo
Interim Chief Information Officer Rod Brown
Interim Chief Information Officer Walter Lagrone
Director, Records Mgment & Communications Steven Broberg
Travis County Attorney David Escamilla
First Assistant County Attorney Steve Capelle
Executive Assistant, County Attorney James Collins
Director, Land Use Division Tom Nuckols
Attorney, Land Use Division Julie Joe
Attorney, Land Use Division Christopher Gilmore
Director, Transactions Division John Hille
Attorney, Transactions Division Vacant
Attorney, Transactions Division Daniel Bradford
Attorney, Transactions Division Mary Etta Gerhardt
Attorney, Transactions Division Barbara Wilson
Attorney, Transactions Division Jim Connolly
Attorney, Transactions Division Tenley Aldredge

Page 23 of 25



4400001197

Director, Health Services Division Beth Devery
Attorney, Health Services Division Prema Gregerson
Purchasing Agent Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO
Assistant Purchasing Agent Marvin Brice, CPPB
Assistant Purchasing Agent Bonnie Floyd, CPPO, CPPB, CTPM
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV CW Bruner, CTP
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Lee Perry
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Jason Walker
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Richard Villareal
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Patrick Strittmatter*
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Lori Clyde, CPPO, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Scott Wilson, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Jorge Talavera, CPPO, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Loren Breland, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV John E. Pena, CTPM
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Rosalinda Garcia
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Shannon Pleasant, CTPM*
Purchasing Agent Assistant III David Waich
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Michael Long, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Nancy Barchus, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Jesse Herrera, CTP, CTPM, CTCM*
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Vacant
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Vacant
Purchasing Agent Assistant II Jayne Rybak, CTP*
Purchasing Agent Assistant II L. Wade Laursen*
Purchasing Agent Assistant II Sam Francis*
HUB Coordinator Sylvia Lopez
HUB Specialist Betty Chapa
HUB Specialist Jerome Guerrero
Purchasing Business Analyst Scott Worthington
Purchasing Business Analyst Jennifer Francis

FORMER EMPLOYEES

Name of Individual
Position Held Holding Office/Position Date of Exniration
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Diana Gonzalez 12/16/12
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Elizabeth Corey, C.P.M 03/14/13
Attorney, Transactions Division Tamara Armstrong 03/30/13
Executive Assistant Lori Duarte 06/15/13
Chief Information Officer Joe Harlow 07/31/13
County Auditor Susan Spataro, CPA 08/31/13
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV George R. Monnat, C.P.M., A.P.P 09/26/13

*
- Identifies employees who have been in that position less than a year.

Page 24 of 25



4400001197

ATTACHMENT E

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT,. SUSPENSION, INELIGIBILITY, AND VOLUNTARY EXCLUSION FOR
COVERED CONTRACTS

Federal Executive Order 12549 requires Travis County to screen each covered potential contractor to determine whether each has a right to obtain a
contract in accordance with federal regulations on debarment, suspension, ineligibility, and voluntary exclusion. Each covered contractor must also
screen each of its covered subcontractors.

In this certification ‘contractor’ refers to both contractor and subcontractor; “contract” refers to both contract and subcontract.

By signing and submitting this certification, the contractor/potential contractor accepts the following terms:

I. The certification herein below is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this contract was entered into. If it is
later determined that the potential contractor knowingly rendered an erroneous certification, in addition to other remedies available to the
federal government or Travis County may pursue available remedies, including suspension and/or debarment.

2. The potential contractor shall provide immediate written notice to the person to which this certification is submitted if at any time the potential
contractor learns that the certification was erroneous when submitted or has become erroneous by reason of changed circumstances.

3. The words “covered contract,” “debarred,” “suspended,” “ineligible,” “participant,” “person,” “principle,” “proposal,” and “voluntarily
excluded,” as used in this certification have meanings based upon materials in the Definitions and Coverage sections of federal rules
implementing Executive Order 12549.

4. The potential contractor agrees by submitting this certification that, should the proposed covered contract be entered into, it shall not knowingly
enter into any subcontract with a person who is debarred suspended declared ineligible or voluntarily excluded from participation in this
covered transaction unless authorized by a federal department or agency and/or Travis County as applicable

Do you have or do you anticipate having subcontractors under this proposed contract’ _YES XNO

5 The potential contractor further agrees by submitting this certification that it will mclude this certification titled Certification Regardmg
Debarment Suspension Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion for Covered Contracts without modification m all covered subcontracts and

in

solicitations for all covered subcontracts.
6. A contractor may rely upon a certification of a potential subcontractor that it is not debarred, suspended, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from

the covered contract, unless it knows that the certification is erroneous. A contractor must at a minimum, obtain certifications from its covered
subcontractors upon each subcontract’s initiation and upon each renewal.

7. Nothing contained in all the foregoing shall be construed to require establishment of a system of records in order to render in good faith the
certification required by this certification document. The knowledge and information of a contractor is not required to exceed that which is
normally possessed by a prudent person in the ordinary course of business dealings.

8. Except for contracts authorized under paragraph4 of these terms, if a contractor in a covered contract knowingly enters into a covered
subcontract with a person who is suspended, debarred, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction, in addition to
other remedies available to the federal government, any federal agency and/or Travis County may pursue available remedies, including
suspension and/or debarment

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, INELIGIBILITY, AND VOLUNTARY EXCLUSION FOR COVERED
CONTRACTS

Indicate in the appropriate box which statement applies to the covered contractor/potential contractor:

L] The contractor/potential contractor certifies, by submission of this certification, that neither it nor its principals is presently debarred,
suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this contract by any federal department or
agency, the State of Texas, or Travis County.

[1 The contractor/potential contractor is unable to certif’ to one or more of the terms in this certification. In this instance, the
contractor/potential contractor must attach an explanation for each of the above terms to which he is unable to make certification. Attach the
explanation(s) to this certification.

Name of Contractor Vendor I.D. or Social Security No.

Signature of Authorized Representative Date Printed/Typed Name & Title of Authorized Representative

Page 25 of 25



I

1
-

a
I

-
t

t
-

-



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 

 

 
 
Meeting Date:  December 4, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  David Walch, 46663; Marvin Brice CPPB 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve Contract No.  4400001198, Sylvan J. 
Fluharty, M.S. – A.T.R,  to provide Art Therapy  for youth referred from 
the COPE Mental Health Court and Crossover Unit. 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

The Contractor will provide professional confidential Art Therapy for 
youth identified and referred by the Travis County Juvenile Probation 
Department in coordination with the Collaborative Opportunities for 
Positive Experience (COPE) Mental Health Court and/or Travis County 
Juvenile Probation Department Crossover Unit.   

Section 4.10 of the contract states: Pursuant to TEX. LOC. GOV’T. 
CODE ANN. § 262  et seq., Commissioners Court hereby orders that 
this Agreement is exempt from the requirements of the County 
Purchasing Act because it is a contract for the purchase of personal or 
professional services.   

 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $0.00 has been 
spent against this contract/requirement. 

 
  

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount:  As-Needed   

Contract Type:  Professional Services Agreement 

Contract Period:  December 4, 2012 – September 30, 2013 

  Auto-Renewal 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

zavalaj
Typewritten Text
ITEM 12



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 

 

  

 

 

 

 Funding Information: 
  SAP Shopping Cart #:  

  Funding Account(s): Grant:  800258; Internal Order: 100609; Product 
Code:  85121701; Commitment Item:  511010 

  Comments:  As Needed contract. 
 



















PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
AGREEMENT/CONTRACT

BETWEEN

TRAVIS COUNTY

AND

SYLVAN J. FLUHARTY, M.S., ATR-BC

FOR

TRAUMA FOCUSED THERAPY

COLLABORATIVE OPPORTUNITIES FOR POSITIVE EXPERIENCE
(COPE) PROGRAM & CROSSOVER UNIT

CONTRACT NO. 4400001198

Travis County Purchasing Office



4400001198

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1.0 Definitions 3
2.0 Term 4
3.0 Contractor’s Responsibilities 4
4.0 Compensation, Billing and Payment 7
5.0 Records, Confidentiality and Access 9
6.0 Amendments/Modifications 9
7.0 Other Provisions 10

Approvals 15

Attachments

Attachment A — Scope of Services & Performance Measures 16
Attachment B — Fee Schedule 18
Attachment C — Insurance Requirements 19
Attachment D — Ethics Affidavit including 22

Exhibit 1 - List of Key Contracting Persons 23
Attachment E — Certification regarding Debarment 25

Page 2 of 25



4400001198

STATE OF TEXAS §
§

COUNTY OF TRAVIS §

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
FOR INDIVIDUAL AND FAMILY COUNSELING SERVICES

This Agreement is made and entered into by and between the following parties: Travis County, Texas, (the
“COUNTY”) and Sylvan June Fhtharty, MS, ART-BC, (the “CONTRACTOR”).

WHEREAS, COUNTY desires to obtain the services of a qualified counselor to provide Trauma Focused
Therapy for Travis County referred participants of the Collaborative Opportunities for Positive Experiences
(COPE) Program & The Crossover Unit, for Travis County and;

WHEREAS, CONTRACTOR has the professional ability and expertise, and any necessary professional
degrees, licenses, and certifications to provide these services;

NOW, THEREFORE, COUNTY and CONTRACTOR agree as follows:

1.0 DEFiNITIONS

In this Agreement,

1.1 “Commissioners Court” means the Travis County Commissioners Court.

1.2 “Purchasing Agent” means Travis County Purchasing Agent Cyd V. Grimes or her successor.

1.3 “County Auditor” means Travis County Auditor Nicki Riley or her successor.

1.4 “Parties” mean Travis County and Sylvan June Fluharty, MS, ART-BC

1.5 “Is doing business” and “has done business” mean:

1.5.1 paying or receiving in any calendar year any money or valuable thing which is worth
more than $250 in the aggregate in exchange for personal services or for the purchase of any
property or property interest, either real or personal, either legal or equitable; or,

1.5.2 loaning or receiving a loan of money; or goods or otherwise creating or having in
existence any legal obligation or debt with a value of more than $250 in the aggregate in a
calendar year;

1.5.3 but does not include

1.5.3.1 any retail transaction for goods or services sold to a Key Contracting Person at a
posted, published, or marked price available to the public,

1.5.3.2 any fmancial services product sold to a Key Contracting Person for personal,
family or household purposes in accordance with pricing guidelines applicable to

Page 3 of 25



4400001198

similarly situated individuals with similar risks as determined by Contractor in the
ordinary course of its business; and

1.5.3.3 a transaction for a fmancial service or insurance coverage made on behalf of
Contractor if Contractor is a national or multinational corporation by an agent, employee
or other representative of Contractor who does not know and is not in a position that he or
she should have known about the Contract.

1. 6 “Key Contracting Person” means any person or business listed in Exhibit 1 to the Affidavits
attached to this contract and marked as Attachment D.

1.7 “DIRECTOR” means the Chief Juvenile Probation Officer of Travis County Juvenile Probation
Department or her designee.

2.0 TERM

2.1 Initial Term. The Initial Term of this Agreement shall commence upon complete execution by
all parties and shall continue through September 30, 2013, unless sooner terminated as provided herein.

2.2 Renewal Term(s). Subject to continued funding by the Commissioners Court, this Agreement
shall thereafter automatically renew on October 1 of each year for succeeding terms of one year unless
sooner terminated by either party as provided herein.

2.3 Termination. Either party may terminate this Contract at any time by giving the other party
written notice of such termination at least thirty (30) days before the effective date of the termination.

3.0 CONTRACTOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES

3.1 Scope of Services. CONTRACTOR shall perform, in a timely manner, the services and activities
described in the Scope of Services set forth as Attachment A to this Agreement, which is expressly
incorporated herein and made a part hereof.

3.2 Ethical Standards. CONTRACTOR shall perform all services and exercise all discretionary
powers in a manner consistent with applicable canons of professional ethics and his best professional
judgment.

3.3 Subcontracting. Except as otherwise specifically provided herein, CONTRACTOR is
prohibited from hiring or subcontracting with any other person to perform any of the
CONTRACTOR’ S obligations under this Agreement.

3.4 Civil Rights/ADA Compliance. CONTRACTOR shall provide all services and activities
pursuant to this Agreement in compliance with the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973, Public Law 93-1122, Section 504, and with the provisions of the Americans
with Disabilities Act of 1990, Public Law 101-336 [S.933].

Page 4 of 25



4400001198

3.5 Legal Compliance. CONTRACTOR shall comply with all federal, state, county, and city laws,
rules, regulations and ordinances applicable to the provision of the services described herein and the
perfonnance of all obligations undertaken pursuant to this Agreement.

3.6 Payment of Property Taxes. CONTRACTOR warrants that CONTRACTOR is not currently
delinquent in payment ofproperty taxes to the Travis County Tax Assessor Collector.

3.7 Insurance Requirements CONTRACTOR shall comply with the insurance requirements set out in
Attachment C, “Insurance Requirements”, which is incorporated herein by reference and made a part
hereof.

3.8 Federal Funds. CONTRACTOR warrants that no Federal appropriated funds have been paid or
will be paid, by or on behalf of CONTRACTOR, to any person for influencing or attempting to
influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of
Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with awarding of any Federal
contract, the making of any Federal grant, the making of any Federal loan, the entering into of any
cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any
Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement.

3.9 Communications. CONTRACTOR may communicate all requests for direction and factual
information relating to services performed pursuant to this Agreement to the DIRECTOR and may rely
on all factual information supplied by the DIRECTOR in response to these requests. However
DIRECTOR shall not serve as the agent of County or the Commissioners Court or any elected official of
County for any other purpose than conveying factual information.

3.10 CONTRACTOR expressly acknowledges that, in entering into this Agreement, COUNTY has
relied on the representations of CONTRACTOR about the persons who will be performing the services
and their qualifications and that any other person except staff must be approved by COMMISSIONERS
COURT before providing services under this Agreement. CONTRACTOR warrants that all work done
will be done by the employees or members of CONTRACTOR that are presented as performing the
services in CONTRACTOR’S proposal.

3.11 Professional Licensure/Certification. The CONTRACTOR shall maintain all necessary licenses
and certifications related to the Counseling services being provided hereunder. In the event licensure or
certification expires, is revoked, suspended, probated, or is canceled, CONTRACTOR shall inform
COUNTY of such event within five (5) working days.

3.12 Duty to Report. CONTRACTOR shall ensure that suspected or alleged cases of child abuse or
exploitation or neglect of clients served under this Agreement are immediately reported to the Director
and to the appropriate authorities as required by law and in conformity with the procedures detailed in
Chapter 261 of the Texas Family Code. CONTRACTOR shall ensure that its employees, interns,
volunteers, subcontractors, agents, and consultants are properly trained in the reporting requirements and
procedures of Chapter 261 of the Texas Family Code.

3.13 Standard of Care. Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, CONTRACTOR
shall perform all services and responsibilities required of CONTRACTOR under this Agreement using
at least that standard of care which a reasonably prudent licensed counselor in Travis County, Texas
would use in similar circumstances. CONTRACTOR warrants the duties within this Agreement shall be

Page 5 of 25



4400001198

performed in a good and workmanlike manner. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to relieve
CONTRACTOR of this duty.

3.14 Duty to Disclose Information. CONTRACTOR has an affirmative duty under this Agreement to
promptly ascertain and disclose in sufficient detail all of the following information to Director:

3.14.1 Any and all licensure complaints and any corrective action required by any of
CONTRACTOR’S licensing authorities or funding entities.

3.14.2 Any arrest of any employee, intern, volunteer, subcontractor, agent and/or consultant of
CONTRACTOR, or CONTRACTOR.

3.14.3 Any finding of “Reason to Believe” by a state regulatory agency in a child abuse, neglect
and exploitation investigation where an employee, intern, volunteer, subcontractor, agent and/or
consultant of CONTRACTOR, or CONTRACTOR was the alleged or designated perpetrator.

3.15 Disqualifying Criminal History

3.15.1 CONTRACTOR agrees to provide documentation to DIRECTOR that a criminal
background check on every employee, intern volunteer or agent whose duties in connection with
this Agreement include direct access to youth referred under this Agreement. To comply with
this requirement, a criminal background check shall include a fingerprint-based criminal history
search of criminal information databases maintained by the Federal Bureau of Investigation and
by the State of Texas and shall have been conducted within two years prior to assignment of
services under this Agreement.

3.15.2 CONTRACTOR shall not assign or allow any employee, intern, volunteer, agent,
including employees and volunteers of its subcontractors, to provide services to youth referred
under this Agreement whose criminal background check reflects a disqualifying criminal history.
To comply with this requirement, a disqualifying criminal history includes: any felony
conviction or deferred adjudication within the past ten (10) years; anyjailable misdemeanor
conviction or deferred adjudication within the past five (5) years; any current felony or jailable
misdemeanor deferred adjudication, probation or parole; or the requirement to register as a sex
offender.

3.16 Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility, and Voluntary Exclusion from
Participation in Contracts Exceeding $100,000.00

The Contractor certifies, by entering into this Contract, that neither it nor its principals are
debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from
participation in this transaction by any federal department or agency. The Contractor shall
include this certification requirement in all subcontracts to this contract that exceed $100,000.00.
*Form is provided as Attachment E*

3.17 CONTRACTOR certifies that the individual or business entity named in this Agreement is not
ineligible to receive the state funds or specified grant or payment under Section 231.006 of the Texas

Page 6 of 25



4400001198

Family Code and acknowledges that this Agreement may be terminated and payment withheld if this
certification is inaccurate.

3.18 Financial Reporting. Upon request, CONTRACTOR shall provide COUNTY copies of profit and
loss statements, annual fmancial statements, audit reports, and other fmancial records and reports that
maybe requested by COUNTY. COUNTY shall have the right to conduct onsite review of
CONTRACTOR’S financial records and source documents.

3.19 CONTRACTOR is hereby notified that state funds may be used to pay for services rendered to
Travis County Juvenile Probation. For this reason, CONTRACTOR shall account separately for the
receipt and expenditure of all funds received as payment under this Agreement, and shall adhere to
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) in the accounting, reporting and auditing of such
funds. Contractor agrees to provide County an independent fmancial audit of all state funds received
under this Contract at least once a year. The audit shall be prepared in accordance with Generally
Accepted Auditing Standards and any other audit requirements of County or TJJD.

3.20 Monitoring. COUNTY shall have the right to conduct periodic financial and programmatic
monitoring of CONTRACTOR. CONTRACTOR agrees to cooperate fully with COUNTY’S monitoring
activities.

4.0 COMPENSATION. BILLiNG AND PAYMENT

4.1 Fees. For and in consideration of the satisfactory performance by CONTRACTOR of the
services described in Attachment A, Scope of Services, and CONTRACTOR’s compliance with the
terms and conditions of this Agreement, COUNTY shall pay CONTRACTOR in accordance with the
Fee Schedule which is attached hereto as Attachment B and made a part hereof.

4.1.1 Not to exceed amount: N/A-As needed Basis
4.1.2 Additional Fees: None.

4.2 Satisfactory Completion of Services. COUNTY shall not be responsible for the costs of any
services under this Agreement that are not performed to COUNTY’ S satisfaction and given COUNTY’ S
approval, which shall not be unreasonably withheld. COUNTY’S obligation to make any payment to
CONTRACTOR is dependent upon completion of the services invoiced in a timely, good and
professional manner and at a standard acceptable in CONTRACTOR’ S profession.

4.3 Timely Payment. The COUNTY shall pay CONTRACTOR within thirty (30) days after the
receipt of a complete and correct invoice by the COUNTY Department. Accrual and payment of
interest on overdue payments shall be governed by Chapter 2251 of the Texas Government Code.

4.4 Invoicing. CONTRACTOR shall submit invoicing to COUNTY on a monthly basis and each
invoice shall contain the name of each client served by CONTRACTOR, the type and date of service
provided by CONTRACTOR, the total hours of service provided by CONTRACTOR, the fee assessed
for each service provided by CONTRACTOR and the total amount of payment requested for each client.
Each invoice submitted by CONTRACTOR to COUNTY shall be signed by CONTRACTOR. Original
invoices shall be sent to:

Page 7 of 25



4400001198

Financial Services
2515 South Congress Avenue.

Austin, Texas 78704.

4.5 Overpayment. CONTRACTOR shall refund to COUNTY any money which has been paid to
CONTRACTOR by COUNTY, which COUNTY determines has resulted in overpayment to
CONTRACTOR. Such refund shall be made by CONTRACTOR to COUNTY within thirty (30) days
after the refund is requested by COUNTY. If COUNTY enters into any subsequent Agreement with
CONTRACTOR and CONTRACTOR fails to refund any money owed to COUNTY within thirty (30)
days of request, COUNTY may offset the difference against the next advance or payment payable to
CONTRACTOR.

4.6 Taxpayer Identification. CONTRACTOR shall provide COUNTY with an Internal Revenue
Form W-9 Request for Taxpayer Identification Number and Certification that is completed in
compliance with the Internal Revenue Code, its rules and regulations, and a statement of entity status in
a form satisfactory to the County Auditor before any Agreement funds are payable.

4.7 Delinquent Property Taxes. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, if the
CONTRACTOR is delinquent in the payment of property taxes at the time of invoicing, the
CONTRACTOR hereby assigns any payments to be made for services rendered hereunder to the Travis
County Tax Assessor-Collector for the payment of said delinquent taxes.

4.8 Disbursements to Persons with Outstanding Debt.

4.8.1 Tn accordance with Section 154.045 of the Local Government Code, If notice of
indebtedness has been filed with the County Auditor or County Treasurer evidencing the
indebtedness of CONTRACTOR to the State, the COUNTY or a salary fund, a warrant may not
be drawn on a COUNTY fund in favor of the CONTRACTOR, or an agent or assignee of
CONTRACTOR until:

4.8.1.1 the County Treasurer notifies CONTRACTOR in writing that the debt is
outstanding; and
4.8.1.2 the debt is paid.

4.8.2 “Debt” includes delinquent taxes, fines, fees, and indebtedness arising from written
agreements with the COUNTY.

4.8.3 COUNTY may apply any funds COUNTY owes CONTRACTOR to the outstanding
balance of debt for which notice is made under section 4.8.1.1 above, if the notice includes a
statement that the amount owed by the COUNTY to CONTRACTOR may be applied to reduce
the outstanding debt.

4.9 Period of Services. COUNTY shall not be liable for costs incurred or performances rendered by
CONTRACTOR before or after the term of this Agreement.

4.10 Exemption from County Purchasing Act. Pursuant to TEX. LOC. GOV’T. CODE ANN. § 262
q., Commissioners Court hereby orders that this Agreement is exempt from the requirements of the

County Purchasing Act because it is a contract for the purchase of personal or professional services.

Page 8 of 25



4400001198

4.11 Funding Out. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, if, during budget planning and
adoption, Commissioners Court fails to provide funding for this Contract for the following fiscal year of
COUNTY, COUNTY may terminate this Contract after giving CONTRACTOR 20 days written notice
that this Contract is terminated due to the failure to fund it.

4.12 CONTRACTOR acknowledges and agrees that COUNTY is under no obligation to refer any
client to CONTRACTOR for services under this Agreement and this Agreement shall not be so
construed.

5.0 RECORDS CONFIDENTIALITY AND ACCESS

5.1 Confidentiality. CONTRACTOR shall establish a method to secure the confidentiality of records
and other information relating to services provided under this Agreement in accordance with the
applicable federal, state and local laws, rules and regulations, and applicable professional ethical
standards. This provision shall not be construed as limiting the right of COUNTY access to client
information. Upon authorization from COUNTY to render client files anonymous, CONTRACTOR
agrees to mask information identifying clients in a way that will not obstruct COUNTY’ S monitoring
and evaluation duties in any way.

5.2 Records Maintenance. CONTRACTOR shall create, maintain, and retain, and shall make
reasonably available to COUNTY, all necessary and appropriate records, information, and
documentation (including all accounting records) relating to services provided under the terms of this
Agreement for a period of three (3) years after the provision of the services, or until any litigation
concerning any of the services has been satisfactorily resolved, whichever occurs later. CONTRACTOR
shall provide copies of such records to COUNTY upon written request to CONTRACTOR at a cost
mutually agreed to by COUNTY and CONTRACTOR

5. 3 Access to Records. COUNTY or its duly authorized representatives shall have access to any and
all records, information and documentation of CONTRACTOR, which are directly pertinent to the
services to be performed under this Agreement for the purposes of making audits, examinations,
excerpts, and transcriptions. CONTRACTOR shall maintain the records, information, and
documentation in a readily available state and location, reasonably accessible to COUNTY or their
authorized representatives.

5.4 Right to Contractual Material. All work products produced under this Agreement including
programming, reports, charts, schedules, or other appended documentation to any responses, inquiries,
correspondence, and related material submitted by CONTRACTOR fl become property of the
COUNTY.

6.0 AMENDMENTS / MODIFICATIONS

6.1 General. Unless specifically provided otherwise in this Agreement, any change to the terms of this
Agreement or any attachments to it shall be in writing and signed by each party. IT IS
ACKNOWLEDGED BY CONTRACTOR THAT NO OFFICER, AGENT, EMPLOYEE OR
REPRESENTATIVE OF COUNTY HAS ANY AUTHORITY TO CHANGE THE TERMS OF THIS
AGREEMENT OR ANY ATTACHMENTS TO IT UNLESS EXPRESSLY GRANTED THAT
AUTHORITY BY COMMISSIONERS COURT.

Page 9of25



4400001198

6.2 Reauests for Changes. CONTRACTOR shall submit all requests for changes to the terms of this
Agreement or any attachment to it to the Director with a copy to the Purchasing.

6.3 Purchasing Agent Authority. Contractor understands and agrees that the Purchasing Agent has
certain authority to approve an Amendment subject to applicable law (specifically the County
Purchasing Act, TEX. LOC. GOV’TCODE, Chapter 262, and other applicable law) and County policy,
as approved by the Commissioners Court. Within that authority, the Purchasing Agent may approve
Amendment requests under this Contract. The Purchasing Agent will advise Contractor as to such
authority upon submission of a request for Amendment; at any time, the Purchasing Agent may submit
any request to the Commissioners Court for approval, regardless of the authority of the Purchasing
Agent to sign the Amendment.

7.0 OTHER PROVISIONS:

7.1 INDEMNIFICATION. CONTRACTOR AGREES TO AND SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD
HARMLESS COUNTY, ITS OFFICERS, AGENTS, AND EMPLOYEES, FROM AND AGAINST
ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, LOSSES, DAMAGES, NEGLIGENCE, CAUSES OF ACTION, SUITS,
AND LIABILITY OF EVERY KIND, INCLUDING ALL EXPENSES OF LITIGATION, COURT
COSTS, AND ATTORNEY’S FEES, FOR INJURY TO OR DEATH OF ANY PERSON, FOR ANY
ACT OR OMISSION BY CONTRACTOR, OR FOR DAMAGE TO ANY PROPERTY, ARISING
OUT OF OR iN CONNECTION WITH THE WORK DONE BY CONTRACTOR UNDER THIS
CONTRACT.

7.2 Copyrights, Patents & Licenses. CONTRACTOR represents and warrants that (i) all applicable
copyrights, patents, licenses, and other proprietary or intellectual property rights which may exist on
materials used in this Agreement have been adhered to and (ii) the COUNTY shall not be liable for any
infringement of those rights and any rights granted to the COUNTY shall apply for the duration of this
Agreement. CONTRACTOR shall indemnify the COUNTY, its officers, agents, and employees from all
claims, losses, damages, causes of action, and liability of every kind including expenses of litigation,
court costs and attorney fees for damages to any person or property arising in connection with any
alleged or actual infringement of existing patents, licenses, or copyrights applicable to materials used in
this Agreement.

7.3 Claims Notification. If any claim, or other action, including proceedings before an
administrative agency, is made or brought by any person, finn, corporation, or other entity against
CONTRACTOR or COUNTY in relation to the performance of this Agreement, CONTRACTOR shall
give written notice to COUNTY of the claim or other action within three (3) working days after being
notified of it or the threat of it; the name and address of the person, firm, corporation or other entity that
made or threatened to make a claim, or that instituted or threatened to institute any type of action or
proceeding; the basis of the claim, action or proceeding; the court or administrative tribunal, if any,
where the claim, action or proceeding was instituted; and the name or names of any person against
whom this claim is being made or threatened. This written notice shall be given in the manner provided
herein. Except as otherwise directed, CONTRACTOR shall furnish to COUNTY copies of all pertinent
papers received by CONTRACTOR with respect to these claims or actions.

7.4 Suspension. If CONTRACTOR fails to comply with any provision herein, COUNTY may,
upon written notification to CONTRACTOR, suspend this Agreement in whole or in part and withhold

Page 10 of 25



4400001198

further payments to CONTRACTOR, until CONTRACTOR is in compliance with the terms of this
Agreement or Agreement is terminated as provided herein.

7.5 Non-Waiver of Default

7.5.1 No payment, act or omission by COUNTY may constitute or be construed as a waiver of
any breach or default of CONTRACTOR which then exists or may subsequently exist.

7.5.2 All rights of COUNTY under this Agreement are specifically reserved and any payment,
act or omission shall not impair or prejudice any remedy or right to COUNTY under it. Any
right or remedy in this Agreement shall not preclude the exercise of any other right or remedy
under this Agreement or under any law nor shall any action taken in the exercise of any right or
remedy be deemed a waiver of any other rights or remedies.

7.6 Forfeiture of Contract If CONTRACTOR has done business with a Key Contracting Person
during the 365 day period immediately prior to the date of execution of this Agreement or does business
with any Key Contracting Person at any time after the date of execution of this Agreement and prior to
the full performance of this Agreement, CONTRACTOR shall forfeit all benefits of this Agreement and
COUNTY shall retain all performance by CONTRACTOR and recover all considerations, or the value
of all consideration, paid to CONTRACTOR pursuant to this Agreement, provided, however, that this
section may be waived by Commissioners Court pursuant to Section 3(g) of the Travis County Ethics
Policy.

7.7 Entire Agreement

7.7.1 Entire Agreement. All written or oral agreements between the parties to this Agreement
related to the subject matter of this Agreement that were made prior to the execution of this
Agreement have been reduced. to writing and are contained in this Agreement or in the policies
and procedures approved by Commissioners Court for County. Any prior agreements, promises,
negotiations, or representations not expressly set forth in this document are of no force and effect.

7.7.2 Attachments. The attachments enumerated and denominated below are hereby made a
part of this Agreement, and constitute promised performances by CONTRACTOR in accordance
with all the provisions of this Agreement.

7.7.2.1 Attachment A — Scope of Services
7.7.2.2 Attachment B — Fee Schedule
7.7.2.3 Attachment C — Insurance Requirements
7.7.2.4 Attachment D — Ethics Affidavit including:

Exhibit 1 - List of Key Contracting Persons
7.7.2.5 Attachment E —Certification Regarding

Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary
Exclusion for Covered Contracts

7.8 Notices:

7.8.1 Written Notice. Any notice required or permitted to be given under this Agreement by
one party to the other shall be in writing and shall be given and deemed to have been given
immediately if delivered in person to the address set forth in this section for the party to whom

Pagellof25



4400001198

the notice is given, or on the third day following mailing if placed in the United States Mail,
postage prepaid, by registered or certified mail with return receipt requested, addressed to the
party at the address herein specified.

7.8.2 County Address. The address of County for all purposes under this Agreement shall be:

Cyd Grimes, C.P.M. CPPO (or her successor)
Travis County Purchasing Agent
P. 0. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

With copies to (registered or certified mail with return receipt is not required):

Estela Medina (or her successor)
Chief Juvenile Probation Officer
Travis County Juvenile Probation Department
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

7.8.3 Contractor Address. The address of CONTRACTOR for all purposes under this
Agreement and for all notices hereunder shall be:

Sylvan June Fluharty, MS, ART-BC
2900 South 1st Street, Apt 422
Austin, Texas 78704

(407) 383-0965

7.9 Change of Address. Each party may change the address for notice to it by giving written notice
of the change in compliance with Section 7.8. Any change in the address shall be reported within fifteen
(15) days of the change.

7.10 Authority: The DIRECTOR or her designee will act on behalf of COUNTY with respect to the
work to be performed under this Agreement. The DIRECTOR shall have complete authority to interpret
and define in writing COUNTY’S policies and decisions with respect to CONTRACTOR’S services.
The DIRECTOR may designate representatives to transmit instructions and receive information.

7.11 Dispute Resolution - Administration by Purchasing Agent. When the CONTRACTOR and/or
COUNTY have been unable to successfully resolve any question or issue related to this COUNTY, the
CONTRACTOR or COUNTY shall then present the matter to the Purchasing Agent by providing the
Purchasing Agent with written notice of the dispute. Such notice shall contain a specific written
description of the issues involved as well as the CONTRACTOR’ s requested resolution of the dispute
and any other relevant information which CONTRACTOR desires to include. As of the receipt of such
notice by the Purchasing Agent, the Purchasing Agent will act as the COUNTY representative in any
further issuances and in the administration of this Contract in relation to the described dispute. Unless
otherwise stated in this Contract, any document, notice or correspondence in relation to the disputes at
this stage not issued by or to the Purchasing Agent is may be considered void. If the CONTRACTOR
does not agree with any document, notice or correspondence relating to the dispute issued by the

Page 12 of 25



4400001198

Purchasing Agent or other authorized County person, the Contractor must submit a written notice to the
Purchasing Agent with a copy to the Director within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of the document,
notice or correspondence, outlining the exact point of disagreement in detail. The Purchasing Agent will
issue a written notice of the fmal resolution of the dispute to the Contractor within thirty (30) days of
receipt of the initial written notice of dispute by the Purchasing Agent. If this fmal resolution does not
resolve the dispute to the Contractor’s satisfaction, Contractor may submit a written Notice of Appeal to
the Commissioners Court through the Purchasing Agent. The Purchasing Agent will provide a copy of
such response to the Director. This Notice of Appeal must be submitted within ten (10) calendar days
after receipt of the unsatisfactory fmal resolution. Contractor then has the right to be heard by
Commissioners Court and the Purchasing Agent will coordinate placing the matter on the
Commissioners Court agenda.

7.12 Mediation. If the Contractor is not satisfied with the resolution of the dispute pursuant to
paragraph 7.11, Contractor shall notify the Travis County Management representing this contract, and, if
mediation is acceptable to both Parties in resolving the dispute arising under this Contract, the Parties
agree to use the Dispute Resolution Center of Austin, Texas, or another mediation group as chosen by
County and approved by Contractor, as the provider of mediators for mediation as described in the TEX.
CIV. PRAC. AND REM. CODE, Section 154.023. Unless both Parties are satisfied with the result of
the mediation, the mediation will not constitute a fmal and binding resolution of the dispute. All
communications within the scope of the mediation shall remain confidential as described in TEX. CIV.
PRAC. AND REM. CODE, Section 154.073, unless both Parties agree, in writing, to waive the
confidentiality.

7.13 Cooperation and Coordination. CONTRACTOR shall cooperate and coordinate with COUNTY
staff and other contractors as reasonable and necessary and as required by the DIRECTOR.

7.14 Independent Contractor. The parties expressly acknowledge and agree that CONTRACTOR is an
independent contractor, operating solely in that capacity, and assumes all of the rights, obligations and
liabilities applicable to him as an independent contractor. CONTRACTOR shall not be considered an
employee of COUNTY, or gain any rights against COUNTY pursuant to the COUNTY’S personnel
policies.

7.15 Governing Law. The validity of this agreement and of any of its terms or provisions, as well as
the rights and duties of the parties hereunder, shall be governed by the laws of the State of Texas.

7.15.1 Severability. Any clause, sentence, provision, paragraph, or article of this Agreement
held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, illegal, or ineffective shall not impair,
invalidate, or nullify the remainder of this Agreement, but the effect thereof shall be limited to
the clause, sentence, provision, paragraph or article so held to be invalid, illegal, or ineffective.

7.15.2 Law and Venue. All obligations under this Agreement shall be performable in Travis
County, Texas. Venue for any litigation concerning this Agreement shall be in the City of
Austin, Travis County.

7.15.3 Assignment. No party may assign any of the rights or duties created by this Agreement
without the prior written approval of the other party. It is acknowledged by CONTRACTOR that

Page 13 of 25



4400001198

no officer, agent, employee or representative of COUNTY has any authority to assign any part of
this Agreement unless expressly granted that authority by Commissioners Court.

7.16 Binding Contract. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, this Agreement shall
be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the COUNTY and the CONTRACTOR and their respective
successors, executors, administrators, and assigns. Neither the COUNTY nor the CONTRACTOR may
assign, sublet, or transfer his interest in or obligations under this Agreement without the written consent
of the other party hereto.

7.17 Performance of Other Services. As a part of this Agreement, it is understood that
CONTRACTOR is free to provide services outside this Agreement as it sees fit at those times which
CONTRACTOR is not obligated to COUNTY. It is also understood that COUNTY is free to have more
than one contractor providing the type of services included in this Agreement.

7.18 Survival. Conditions and covenants of this Agreement which by their terms are performable
after the termination, expiration, or end of this Agreement shall survive such termination, expiration, or
end and remain fully performable.

7.19 Interpretational Guidelines

7.19.1 Computation of Time. When any period of time is stated in this Agreement, the time
shall be computed to exclude the first day and include the last day of the period. If the last day of
any period falls on a Saturday, Sunday or a day that COUNTY has declared a holiday for its
employees, these days shall be omitted from the computation.

7.19.2 Number and Gender. Words of any gender in this Agreement shall be construed to
include any other gender and words in either number shall be construed to include the other
unless the context in the Agreement clearly requires otherwise.

7.19.3 Headings. The headings at the beginning of the various provisions of this Agreement
have been included only to make it easier to locate the subject matter covered by that section or
subsection and are not to be used in construing this Agreement.

7.20 Conflict of Interest Ouestionnaire: If required by Chapter 176, Texas Local Government Code,
the Consultant shall complete and file a Conflict of Interest Questionnaire with the County Clerk,
Elections Division, 5501 Airport Blvd., Austin, Texas 78751. The Consultant shall update this
Questionnaire by September 1 of each year for the duration of this Contract, as required by Chapter 176
of the Local Government Code. In addition, if any statement on a submitted Questionnaire becomes
incomplete or inaccurate, the Consultant shall submit an updated Questionnaire. The Consultant should
note that the law requires the County to provide access to a filed Questionnaire on the official Travis
County Internet website.

7.21 The person or persons signing this Agreement on behalf of CONTRACTOR, or representing
themselves as signing this agreement, on behalf of CONTRACTOR, do hereby warrant and guarantee
that he, she or they have been duly authorized by CONTRACTOR to sign this Agreement on behalf of
CONTRACTOR and to bind CONTRACTOR validly and legally to all terms, performances, and
provisions in this Agreement.

Page 14 of25



4400001198

DUPLICATE ORIGNALS

This Agreement will be executed in duplicate originals and be effective when executed by both parties.

0
L) 5

Namqnd Title (Printed)

Date: I

__________________________

Approved as to Legal Form By:

Approved by Purchasing:

Assistant County Attorney

Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO Purchasing Agent

Sylvan June Fluharty, MS, ART-BC

- ((S,tC

Travis County

By: Samuel T. Biscoe

Travis County Judge

Date:

__________

Page 15 of25



4400001198

Attachment A
Scope of Services

CONTRACTOR, Sylvan Fluharty, shall provide professional confidential Art Therapy for youth
identified and referred by the Travis County Juvenile Probation Department hereinafter
“Department, in coordination with the Collaborative Opportunities for Positive Experience
(COPE) Mental Health Court and/or Travis County Juvenile Probation Department Crossover
Unit, as described below:

1. Youth will be identified and referred to CONTRACTOR for Art Therapy, by the
Department.

2. The Department will designate services that are to be provided to each youth referred and
CONTRACTOR will only provide the service(s) as designated. r

3. CONTRACTOR will give these youth and their families’ priority in scheduling
appointments for Art Therapy whenever possible.

4. CONTRACTOR agrees to contact the COPE and/or Crossover Manager within twenty-
four (24) hours when a family does not attend a scheduled appointment or a therapy
session is cancelled.

5. CONTRACTOR may terminate services with approval from the COPE and/or Crossover
V Manager, if the family cancels or does not appear at three (3) consecutive scheduled

appointments or sessions,

6. CONTRACTOR agrees that no payment will be provided for therapy sessions that do not
occur, regardless ofadvance cancellation or failure to appear by client

7. When Art Therapy is designated by the Department, then CONTRACTOR shall provide
individual or family Art Therapy services to the youth/family participants of COPE and
individual sessions with the youth in the Crossover Unit as follows:

7.1 Sessions will be in the CONTRACTOR’S office or conmiunity-based setting.

7.2 The first session will be provided within five (5) working days after the initial
intake.

7.3 The length of each individual session will be 60 minutes in duration.

7.4 Sessions will be therapeutic in nature with the goal of reducing behaviors related
to trauma experienced in the child’s past or current trauma that has been
conducive to escalating behaviors or the need for increased intervention by the
Department. Sessions can be used to establish or reestablish parent-child
relationships, teach coping and problem solving skills to the youth, and address
specific goals in the COPE individual/family case plan or specific goals in the
Crossover Unit case plan or any additional goals set forth by the CONTRACTOR.

Page 16 of 25



4400001198

7.5 Sessions will be scheduled weekly, unless CONTRACTOR deems it appropriate
to modify frequency.

7.6 All sessions will be completed within nine (9) months of the initial intake session.

7.7 CONTRACTOR will notify the COPE andlor Crossover Manager within forty-
eight (48) hours when the number of sessions is decreased due to either lack of
progress in therapy or termination oftherapy.

7.8 At no time shall the number of sessions provided per client exceed twelve (12)
unless CONTRACTOR obtains written authorization from Department.

7.9 CONTRACTOR will provide a weekly progress report using a form supplied by
the Department. These progress reports will address the youth and/or their
family’s compliance in keeping appointments and report and failure to appear for
scheduled appointments. The therapist will also provide any information on the
youths progress with therapy.

7.10 CONTRACTOR will provide a final progress report that will include outcome
information that will include a diagnosis and current Global Assessment of
Functioning (OAF) within forty-eight (48) hours after the final therapy session.

Page 17 of 25



4400001198

ATTACH MENT B
FEE SCHEDULE

For and In consideration of full and satisfactory performance of the services and activities described in

the Scope of Services, Attachment A, Travis County shall pay Contractor at a rate of

Art therapy .. $65 per hour

Page 18 of 25



4400001198

ATTACHMENT C
INSURANCE REOUIREMENTS

Contractor shall have, and shall require all subcontractors providing services under this Contract to have,
Standard Insurance meeting the General Requirements as set forth below and sufficient to cover the needs of
Contractor and/or Subcontractor pursuant to applicable generally accepted business standards. Depending on
services provided by Contractor and/or Subcontractor(s), Supplemental Insurance Requirements or alternate
insurance options shall be imposed as follows:

I. General Requirements Applicable to All Contractors’ Insurance.

The following reciuirements apply to the Contractor and to Subcontractor(s) performing services or activities
pursuant to the terms of this Contract. Contractor acknowledges and agrees to the following concerning
insurance requirements applicable to Contractor and subcontractor(s):

A. The minimum types and limits of insurance indicated below shall be maintained throughout the
duration of the Contract.

B. Insurance shall be written by companies licensed in the State of Texas with an A.M. Best rating
of B+ Vifi or higher.

C. Prior to commencing work under this Contract, the required insurance shall be in force
evidenced by a Certificate of Insurance issued by the writing agent or carrier. A copy of the Certificate of
Insurance shall be forwarded to County immediately upon execution of this Contract.

D. Certificates of Insurance shall include the endorsements outlined below and shall be submitted
to the Travis County Purchasing Agent within ten (10) working days of execution of the contract by both
parties or the effective date of the Contract, whichever comes first. The Certificate(s) shall show the Travis
County contract number and all endorsements by number.

E. Insurance required under this Contract which names Travis County as Additional Insured shall be
considered primary for all claims.

F. Insurance limits shown below may be written as Combined Single Limits or structured using
primary and excess or umbrella coverage that follows the form of the primary policy.

0. County shall be entitled, upon its request and without expense, to receive certified copies of
policies and endorsements.

H. County reserves the right to review insurance requirements during gy term of the Contract and
to require that Contractor make reasonable adjustments when the scope of services has been expanded.

I. Contractor shall not allow any insurance to be cancelled or lapse during y term of this
Contract. Contractor shall not permit the minimum limits of coverage to erode or otherwise be reduced.
Contractor shall be responsible for all premiums, deductibles and self-insured retention. All deductibles and
self-insured retention shall be shown on the Certificates of Insurance.

Page 19 of 25



4400001198

J. Insurance coverage specified in this Contract is not intended and will not be interpreted to limit
the responsibility or liability of the Contractor or subcontractor(s).

II. Specific Requirements

The followmg reciuirements (II A - II E inclusive) ajvly to the Contractor and Subcontractor(sI performing
services or activities pursuant to the tei Lofthis Contract. Contractor acknowledges and agrees to the
following concerning insurance requirements applicable to Contractor and subcontractor(s):

A. Workers’ Compensation and Employers’ Liability Insurance

1. Coverage shall be consistent with statutory benefits outlined in the Texas Workers’
Compensation Act.

2. Employers’ Liability limits are:

$500,000 bodily injury each accident
$500,000 bodily injury by disease
$500,000 policy limit

3. Policies under this Section shall apply to State of Texas and include the following
endorsements in favor of Travis County and City of Austin:

a. Waiver of Subrogation (Form 420304)
b. Thirty (30) day Notice of Cancellation (Form 420601)

B. Commercial General Liability Insurance

1. Minimum limit:
$500,000r per occurrence for coverage A and B with a
$1,000,000 policy aggregate

2. The Policy shall contain or be endorsed as follows:
a. Blanket contractual liability for this Contract
b. Independent Contractor Coverage

3. The Policy shall also include the following endorsements in favor of Travis County

4. a. Waiver of Subrogation (Form CG 2404)
b. Thirty (30) day Notice of Cancellation (Form CG 0205)
c. Travis County named as additional insured (Form CG 2010)

* Supplement Insurance Requirement If child care, or housing arrangements for clients is provided, the
required limits shall be:

$ 1,000,000 per occurrence with a
$ 2,000,000 policy aggregate

Page 20 of 25



4400001198

C. Business Automobile Liability Insurancet

1. If any form of transportation for clients is provided, coverage for all owned, non-owned, and
hired vehicles shall be maintained with a combined single limit of $300,000* per occurrence
2. Policy shall also include the following endorsements in favor of Travis County

a. Waiver of Subrogation (Form TE 2046A)
b. Thirty (30) day Notice of Cancellation (Form TE 0202A)
c. Travis County named as additional insured (Form TE 9901B)

t Alternative Insurance Requirement
If NO transportation services of any type is provided, and use of a motor vehicle is strictly limited to travel to

and from work or work sites, evidence of Personal Auto Policy coverage with limits of
$1 00,000/$300,000/$50,000

may be provided in lieu of Business Automobile Liability Insurance

D. Professional Liability/F & 0 Insurance

1. Coverage shall be provided with a minimum limit of $1,000,000 per claim /$3,000,000
aggregate to cover injury to a child while the child is in the care of Contractor or Subcontractor and
to cover negligent acts, sexual harassment, errors, or omissions arising out of Professional Services
under this Contract.

2. If coverage is written on a claims made policy, the retroactive date shall be prior to the date
this Contract is signed and/or effective, whichever comes first. Coverage shall include a three (3)
year extended reporting period from the date this Contract expires or is terminated. Certificate of
Insurance shall clarify coverage is claims made and shall contain both the retroactive date of
coverage and the extended reporting dates.

3. Subcontractor(s) who are not covered under Contractor’s professional liability insurance shall
provide Contractor with current certificates of insurance annually on the renewal date of their
insurance policy.

F Blanket Crime Policy Insurance

1. If an advance against Contract Funds is requested or received in an amount greater than
$5,000, a Blanket Crime Policy shall be required with limits of the Contract Funds allocated in the
Contract or the amount of scheduled advances.

2. If coverage is written on a claims made policy, the retroactive date shall be prior to the date
services begin under this Contract or the effective date of this Contract, whichever comes first.
Coverage shall include a three- (3) year extended reporting period from the date this Contract expires
or is terminated. Certificate of Insurance shall clarify coverage is claims made and shall contain both
the retroactive date of coverage and the extended reporting period date.

Page 21 of25



4400001198

ATTACHMENT D
ETHICS AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF TRAVIS

ETHICS AFFIDAVIT

Date:___________________________________
Name of Affiant:
Title of Affiant: J
Business Name of Proponent:
County of Proponent: 6.iAS rLtzJ

Affiant on oath swears that the following statements are true:

1. Affi ant is authorized by Proponent to make this affidavit for Proponent.

2. Affiant is fully aware of the facts stated in this affidavit.

3. Affiant can read the English language.

4. Proponent has received the list of key contracting persons associated with this solicitation which is attached to this affidavit as
Exhibit ‘1”.

5. Affiant has personally read Exhibit “1” to this Affidavit.

6. Affiant has no knowledge of any key contracting person on Exhibit “1” with whom Proponent is doing business or has done
business during the 365 day period immediately before the date of this affidavit whose name is not disclosed in the
solicitation.

c44 Mi&7 —.c:
oikffiant

qzp
Address

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me by ‘‘i r on t” (So , 2OI.

F

NOTARY PUBUC Notary Public, State of__________
ERIC GUERRERO

_________

STATEOFTExAS &‘ &,Lrvt-D
MY COMM. EXP o8j0112015 Typed or printed name ofno1

My

commission expires:

Page 22 of 25



4400001198

EXHIBiT 1
LIST OF KEY CONTRACTING PERSONS

October 9. 2012

CURRENT
Name of Individual Name of Business

Position Held Holding Office/Position Individual is Associated

County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe
County Judge (Spouse) Donalyn Thompson-Biscoe
Executive Assistant Cheryl Brown
Executive Assistant Melissa Velasquez
Executive Assistant Josie Z. Zavala
Executive Assistant Cheryl Aker
Commissioner, Precinct 1 Ron Davis
Commissioner, Precinct I (Spouse) Annie Davis Seton Hospital
Executive Assistant Deone Wilhite
Executive Assistant Felicitas Chavez
Commissioner, Precinct 2 Sarah Eckhardt
Commissioner, Precinct 2 (Spouse) Kurt Sauer Daffer McDaniel, LLP
Executive Assistant Loretta Farb
Executive Assistant Joe Hon
Executive Assistant Peter Einhorn
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Karen Huber
Commissioner, Precinct 3 (Spouse) Leonard Huber Retired
Executive Assistant Garry Brown
Executive Assistant Julie Wheeler*
Executive Assistant Jacob Cottingham
Commissioner, Precinct 4 Margaret Gomez
Executive Assistant Edith Moreida
Executive Assistant Norma Guerra
County Treasurer Dolores Ortega-Carter
County Auditor Nicki Riley*
County Executive, Administrative Vacant
County Executive, Planning & Budget Leslie Browder*
County Executive, Emergency Services Danny Hobby
County Executive, HealthlHuman Services Sherri E. Fleming
County Executive, TNR Steven M. Manilla, P.E.*
County Executive, Justice & Public Safety Roger Jefferies
Director, Facilities Management Roger El Khoury, M.S., P.E.
Interim Chief Information Officer Tanya Acevedo
Interim Chief Information Officer Rod Brown
Interim Chief Information Officer Walter Lagrone
Director, Records Mgment & Communications Steven Broberg
Travis County Attorney David Escamilla
First Assistant County Attorney Steve Capelle
Executive Assistant, County Attorney James Collins
Director, Land Use Division Tom Nuckols
Attomey, Land Use Division Julie Joe
Aftomey, Land Use Division Christopher Gilmore
Director, Transactions Division John Hille
Attomey, Transactions Division Vacant
Attorney, Transactions Division Daniel Bradford
Attorney, Transactions Division Mary Etta Gerhardt
Attorney, Transactions Division Barbara Wilson
Attomey, Transactions Division Jim Connolly
Attorney, Transactions Division Tenley Aldredge

Page 23 of 25



4400001198

Director, Health Services Division Beth Devery
Attorney, Health Services Division Prema Gregerson
Purchasing Agent Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO
Assistant Purchasing Agent Marvin Brice, CPPB
Assistant Purchasing Agent Bonnie Floyd, CPPO, CPPB, CTPM
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV CW Bruner, CTP
Purchasing Agent Assistant TV Lee Perry
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Jason Walker
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Richard Villareal
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Patrick Strittmatter*
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Lori Clyde, CPPO, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Scott Wilson, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Jorge Talavera, CPPO, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Loren Breland, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV John E. Pena, CTPM
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Rosalinda Garcia
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Shannon Pleasant, CTPM*
Purchasing Agent Assistant III David Waich
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Michael Long, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Nancy Barchus, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Jesse Herrera, CTP, CTPM, CTCM*
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Vacant
Purchasing Agent Assistant Ill Vacant
Purchasing Agent Assistant II Jayne Rybak, CTP*
Purchasing Agent Assistant II L. Wade Laursen*
Purchasing Agent Assistant II Sam Francis*
HUB Coordinator Sylvia Lopez
HUB Specialist Betty Chapa
HUB Specialist Jerome Guerrero
Purchasing Business Analyst Scott Worthington
Purchasing Business Analyst Jennifer Francis

FORMER EMPLOYEES

Name of Individual
Position Held Holding Office/Position Date of Expiration
Purchasing Agent Assistant TV Diana Gonzalez 12/16/12
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Elizabeth Corey, C.P.M 03/14/13
Attorney, Transactions Division Tamara Armstrong 03/30/13
Executive Assistant Lori Duarte 06/15/13
Chief Information Officer Joe Harlow 07/31/13
County Auditor Susan Spataro, CPA 08/31/13
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV George R. Monnat, C.P.M., A.P.P 09/26/13

*
- Identifies employees who have been in that position less than a year.

Page 24 of 25



4400001198

ATTACHMENT E

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, INELIGIBILITY, AND VOLUNTARY EXCLUSION FOR
COVERED CONTRACTS

Federal Executive Order 12549 requires Travis County to screen each covered potential contractor to determine whether each has a right to obtain a
contract in accordance with federal regulations on debarment, suspension, ineligibility, and voluntary exclusion. Each covered contractor must also
screen each of its covered subcontractors.

In this certification “contractor” refers to both contractor and subcontractor; “contract” refers to both contract and subcontract.

By signing and submitting this certification, the contractor/potential contractor accepts the following terms:

I. The certification herein below is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this contract was entered into. If it is
later determined that the potential contractor knowingly rendered an erroneous certification, in addition to other remedies available to the
federal government or Travis County may pursue available remedies, including suspension and/or debarment.

2. The potential contractor shall provide immediate written notice to the person to which this certification is submitted if at any time the potential
contractor learns that the certification was erroneous when submitted or has become erroneous by reason of changed circumstances.

3. The words “covered contract,” “debarred,” “suspended,” ‘ineligible,” “participant,” “person,” “principle,” “proposal,” and “voluntarily
excluded,” as used in this certification have meanings based upon materials in the Definitions and Coverage sections of federal rules
implementing Executive Order 12549.

4. The potential contractor agrees by submitting this certification that, should the proposed covered contract be entered into, it shall not knowingly
enter into any subcontract with a person who is debarred, suspended, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this
covered transaction, unless authorized by a federal department or agency, and/or Travis County, as applicable.

Do you have or do you anticipate having subcontractors under this proposed contract? YES ....._.._NO

5. The potential contractor further agrees by submitting this certification that it will include this certification titled “Certification Regarding
Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility, and Voluntary Exclusion for Covered Contracts “without modification, in all covered subeontracts”; and
in solicitations for all covered subcontracts.

6. A contractor may rely upon a certification of a potential subcontractor that it is not debarred, suspended, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from
the covered contract, unless it knows that the certification is erroneous. A contractor must at a minimum, obtain certifications from its covered
subcontractors upon each subcontract’s initiation and upon each renewal.

7. Nothing contained in all the foregoing shall be construed to require establishment of a system of records in order to render in good faith the
certification required by this certification document. The knowledge and information of a contractor is not required to exceed that which is
normally possessed by a prudent person in the ordinary course ofbusiness dealings.

8. Except for contracts authorized under paragraph4 of these terms, if a contractor in a covered contract knowingly enters into a covered
subcontract with a person who is suspended, debarred, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction, in addition to
other remedies available to the federal government, any federal agency and/or Travis County may pursue available remedies, including
suspension and/or debarment.

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, INELIGIBILITY, AND VOLUNTARY EXCLUSION FOR COVERED
CONTRACTS

Indicate in the appropriate box which statement applies to the covered contractor/potential contractor;

The contractor/potential contractor certifies, by submission of this certification, that neither it nor its principals is presently debarred,
suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this contract by any federal department or
agency, the State of Texas, or Travis County.

L] The contractor/potential contractor is unable to certifj to one or more of the terms in this certification. In this instance, the
contractor/potential contractor must attach an explanation for each of the above terms to which he is unable to make certification. Attach the
explanation(s) to this certification.

Name of Contractor Vendor I.D. or Social Security No.

Signature of Authorized Representative Date Printed/Typed Name & Title of Authorized Representative

Page 25 of 25



r



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 

 

 
 
Meeting Date:  December 4, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: David Walch, 4666; Marvin Brice CPPB 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve Contract No. 4400001200; Orion 
Research and Management Services, for Wildlife Management 
Services. 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources manages over 
12,000 acres of land classified as parks, open space, and preserves. 
Travis County is contracting with Orion Research and Management 
Services for wildlife management services for designated portions of 
these areas to provide management of deer, feral hog, and exotic 
ungulate populations. 

Section 1.2 of the contract states:  The Travis County Commissioners 
Court hereby orders this Agreement exempted from the bidding 
requirements of the County Purchasing Act pursuant to Section 
262.024(a)(4), Texas Local Government Code, as a contract for 
professional services. 

 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $36,000.00 has 
been spent against this contract/requirement. 

 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount: $36,750.00   

Contract Type: Professional Services Agreement  

Contract Period: December 4, 2012 – December 3, 2013  

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

zavalaj
Typewritten Text
ITEM 13



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 

 

 

 Funding Information: 
  Funds Verification No. 300000387 

  Funding Account(s):  

  Comments:  

 

 

 
 
 



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES

STEVEN M. MANILLA, P.E., EXECUTIVE MANAGER

411 West 13th Street
OF

Executive Office Building
P0 Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767
Phone: (512) 854-9383
Fax: (512) 854-4697

October 25, 2012

TO: Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent

FROM: Steven M. Manilla, County Executive — TNRJFMD

RE: Purchasing Request Memo for Professional Services Agreement
between Travis County and Orion Research and Management Services

The current Professional Services Agreement between Travis County and Orion Research and
Management Services for deer and feral hog management services in designated County-
managed Parks and Balcones Canyonlands Preserve tracts expires on December 2, 2012. A new
Professional Services Agreement with Orion Research and Management Services will be
submitted to Commissioners’ Court for approval in November 2012.

Funding for the FY2013 harvest season has been secured under Funds Reservation No.
300000387 and Purchase Order No. 4100000919. This funding totals $36,750.00 ($22,050.00
for NREQ and $14,700.00 for Parks). Please contact Isabelle Lopez (854-7675) if there are any
questions regarding the financial arrangements.

Rose Farmer, Natural Resources Program Manager (854-7214) is the NREQ point of contact for
details regarding the oversight of this program.

Please let us know if there are any questions and thank you for your help.

CC: David Walch, Purchasing
Marvin Brice, Purchasing
Donna Williams-Jones, TNR
Isabelle Lopez, TNR
Rose Farmer, TNR NREQ
Linda Laack, TNR NREQ
Roger Armistead, TNR, Parks
Charles Bergh, TNR Parks

r7(. 2 L



 

 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 
  
 
STATE OF TEXAS  § 
    § 
County OF TRAVIS  § 
 
 
This Agreement is made and entered into by and between Travis County, Texas, 
("County") and Orion Research and Management Services, a Texas non-profit 
organization organized and operating in the State of Texas (“Contractor”), 
together, the “Parties.” 
 
WHEREAS, County desires to contract with a professional wildlife management 
firm to provide management of deer, feral hog, and exotic ungulate populations 
through actions and strategies that are focused on public safety and are 
consistent with sound biological management practices; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Parties agree that the services provided by Contractor will 
enhance and improve the process by which free-ranging white-tailed deer are 
harvested from Travis County-owned and Travis County-managed lands and 
subsequently donated to Caritas of Austin for the purpose of feeding low-income 
families in local central Texas communities, pursuant to a separate agreement 
with Caritas of Austin and other Texas agencies participating in the “Hunters for 
the Hungry” program; and 
 
WHEREAS, Contractor and the employees of Contractor have the ability, 
expertise, experience, and all necessary permits, licenses, and certificates to 
furnish such professional services. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, County and Contractor agree as follows: 
 
I. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR 
 
 
1.1  County and Contractor expressly acknowledge and agree that: 
 

(a)   Contractor is an independent contractor, operating solely in that 
capacity, and assumes all of the rights, obligations, and liabilities 
applicable to it as an independent contractor; 

 

4400001200

1



(b)   no employee of Contractor shall be considered an employee of 
County, or gain any rights against County pursuant to County’s 
personnel policies; 

 
(c)   no employee of Contractor shall claim any benefits from County 

other than the payments set forth in this Agreement; 
 
(d) none of Contractor’s employees have a contractual relationship with 

County; 

(e) the relationship of the Parties is an independent contractor 
relationship and is not and shall not be construed or interpreted to 
be a partnership, joint venture, or agency. 

(f) Contractor does not have the authority to enter into any contract in 
the name of County or otherwise bind County in any way without the 
express written consent of County, and County does not have the 
authority to enter into any contract in the name of Contractor or 
otherwise bind Contractor in any way without the express written 
consent of Contractor. 

 

1.2 The Travis County Commissioners Court hereby orders this Agreement 
exempted from the bidding requirements of the County Purchasing Act pursuant 
to Section 262.024(a)(4), Texas Local Government Code, as a contract for 
professional services. 

 

II. AUTHORITY OF THE TRAVIS COUNTY PROJECT MANAGER 
 
2.1 The Program Manager of the Travis County Transportation and Natural 
Resources Department’s Natural Resources and Environmental Quality Division 
(the "Project Manager") will act on behalf of the County with respect to the work 
to be performed under this Agreement.  The Project Manager shall have complete 
authority to interpret and define County's policies and decisions with respect to 
Contractor's services. 
 
2.2 The Project Manager may designate representatives to transmit 
instructions and receive information.  The Project Manager shall supervise the 
performance of Contractor's services under this Agreement and Contractor shall 
cooperate fully with the Project Manager in the performance of such services. 
 
2.3 In the event of any dispute arising out of the performance of Contractor's 
services specified in this Agreement, the decision of the Project Manager shall be 
final and binding; provided, however, Contractor may appeal the Project 

4400001200

2



Manager’s decision, in writing, to the Travis County Commissioners Court, which 
has final authority to affirm, reverse or modify the Project Manager’s decision. 
 
III. SCOPE OF SERVICES 
 
3.1 Contractor's basic services shall consist of all elements of work and 
preparation required to provide the necessary deer, feral hog, and exotic 
ungulate population management services on various tracts of County-managed 
preserve land, as described in the Scope of Services attached hereto as Exhibit 1 
and made a part hereof for all purposes (the "Services").  Contractor shall 
perform the Services in a satisfactory manner as determined by County. 
 
3.2 In performing the Services, Contractor shall comply with all applicable 
federal, state, and local laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, permitting and 
licensing requirements, and established goals pertaining to the Services, including 
without limitation the following: 
 

(i)  the Bill Emerson Good Samaritan Food Donation Act, 42 U.S.C. § 
1791; 

(ii)  the Good Faith Donor Act, Tex. Civ. Prac. & Rem. Code § 76.002 et 
seq.; 

(iii)  the terms and conditions of the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service 
(“USFWS”) regional 10(a)(1)(B) permit jointly held by Travis County 
and the City of Austin; 

(iv)  all terms and conditions, policies and procedures comprising the 
Balcones Canyonlands Preserve (“BCP”) Land Management Plan; 

(v)  rules, regulations, and guidelines promulgated by the Texas Parks 
and Wildlife Department (“TPWD”), including possession of a valid 
TPWD-issued Scientific Collection Permit, a TPWD-issued Hunting 
License, and proof of TPWD (or equivalent) Hunter Education 
Certification that meets International Hunter Education Association 
standards; 

(vi)  rules, regulations, and guidelines promulgated by the Lower 
Colorado River Authority; and 

(vii)  the Wildlife Management Program goals established by the Travis 
County Natural Resources. 

 
IV. COORDINATION WITH COUNTY 
 
4.1 Contractor agrees to and shall cooperate to the greatest extent possible 
with County officials and staff and other entities as reasonable and necessary and 
as required by the Project Manager in the performance of the services to be 
rendered under this Agreement.   
 

4400001200

3



V. COMPENSATION 
 
5.1 The County will pay Contractor by check or warrant as follows for 
Contractor’s satisfactory performance of the Services upon Contractor’s 
submission of an invoice that complies with Section 5.5: County shall pay 
Contractor the sum of TWO HUNDRED FORTY-FIVE AND NO/100 DOLLARS 
($245.00) per white-tailed deer and ONE HUNDRED EIGHTY AND NO/100 
DOLLARS ($180.00) per feral hog or other exotic ungulate removed from the 
County-managed BCP property; however, in no event shall the total amount 
payable to Contractor in any one year for the removal of deer, feral hogs, and 
other exotic ungulates from the BCP property exceed the sum of TWENTY-TWO 
THOUSAND FIFTY AND NO/100 DOLLARS ($22,050.00), representing a total not 
to exceed 90 animals removed from that property, no more than 20 of which can 
be feral hogs and other exotic ungulates as specified in the Scope of Services. 
Amounts exceeding this limit shall require the prior approval of the Travis County 
Commissioners Court. 
    
5.2 As described in the Scope of Services, County shall have the option to 
expand the scope of this Agreement by requesting Contractor to perform deer 
population management services on Travis County-managed Parks in 
consideration of which County shall pay Contractor the same sum ($245.00 per 
removed deer). In no event shall the total amount payable to Contractor in any 
one year exceed the sum of FOURTEEN THOUSAND SEVEN HUNDRED AND 
NO/100 DOLLARS ($14,700.00), representing a total not to exceed  sixty deer 
removed from Travis County- managed Parks. Amounts exceeding this limit shall 
require the prior approval of the Travis County Commissioners Court. 
 
5.3 County shall not be responsible for any payments under this Agreement if 
the Services are not performed to County’s satisfaction. 
 
5.4 Contractor and its employees are responsible for reporting all federal, state 
and city tax liabilities, social security obligations, and any other taxable matters 
associated with the Services performed under this Agreement and shall be solely 
obligated to pay any and all taxes related to compensation paid to Contractor. 
 
5.5 County shall pay Contractor within 30 days of receipt of an invoice from 
the Contractor that includes at least the following information: 

(a)  the date of service, 
(b)  the number and kind of removed animals,  
(c)  a brief description of the services rendered; and 
(d)  if any venison donation was delivered to Hudson Sausage Company 

or an alternate meat processor designated by the County, the 
date(s) of delivery. Invoices shall be submitted as provided in the 
Scope of Services. 

4400001200

4



 
5.6 Payment shall be deemed to have been made on the date of mailing of the 

check or warrant.  County will pay interest on overdue payments in 
compliance with Chapter 2251 of the Texas Government Code. 

 
5.7 Unauthorized Invoicing.  County is not liable for any of the following:  

5.7.1 costs incurred or performances rendered by Contractor before or 
after the Contract term,  

5.7.2 expenses not billed to County within the applicable time limits in this 
Contract, or  

5.7.3 any costs for activities not included as Services. 

5.8 Return of Overpayment. Contractor is liable to County if and when County 
determines that a payment has resulted in overpayment. Contractor shall 
repay the overpayment to County within 30 days after County requests a 
repayment. If Contractor does not repay the overpayment within 30 days, 
County may offset the amount of any overpayment against the next 
amount payable to Contractor under this or any other contract. 

 
VI. PERIOD OF SERVICE; TERMINATION 
 
6.1 This Agreement shall be effective upon full execution and shall remain in 
effect for a period of one year, unless sooner terminated as provided herein (the 
“Initial Term”).  County may unilaterally extend the term of this Agreement for 
three additional one-year periods (each an “Option to Extend” or collectively the 
“Options to Extend”), during which periods (each an “Option Term”) all provisions 
hereof, except for term, shall remain unchanged and in full force and effect.  
County shall exercise an Option to Extend at least 60 calendar days prior to 
expiration of the Initial Term or of the immediately preceding Option Term. 
County shall have the right to exercise all or a portion of the Options to Extend as 
it deems necessary. 
 
6.2 County shall have the right to terminate this Agreement, in whole or in 
part, at any time before termination of the Initial Term, or any Option Term, by 
providing Contractor with at least 30 days’ written notice. 
 
6.3 Termination for Default.  Notwithstanding any provision to the contrary, 
either party may terminate this Contract for the failure of the other party to perform 
any material provision of this Contract by delivering Notice of termination for 
default. A party may not terminate for default if the party was a contributing cause 
of the failure to perform. The Contract terminates immediately when the defaulting 

4400001200

5



party receives that Notice. If County terminates this Contract, County is not liable 
for any loss of profits anticipated by Contractor. 

 
 
VII. LIABILITY; INDEMNIFICATION AND CLAIMS NOTIFICATION 
 
7.1 Contractor shall act as a fiduciary in its relationship with County.  Any 
funds received by Contractor during the performance of the services under this 
Agreement other than the compensation provided for herein shall be turned over 
to County without deductions for any purpose. 
 
7.2 Contractor shall indemnify, save and hold harmless County, its officers, 
agents, and employees from any and all claims, demands, causes of action for 
damages, and all suits in law or equity of whatever kind or nature, including without 
limitation all expenses of litigation, court costs, and attorney's fees for injury to or 
death of any person, or injury to any property, received or sustained by any person 
or persons or property, arising out of or occasioned by, directly or indirectly, the 
acts or omissions of Contractor, its agents, servants, employees, or invitees, in the 
execution or performance of this Agreement. 
 
7.3 If any claim, or other action, including proceedings before an 
administrative agency, is made or brought by any person, firm, corporation, or 
other entity against Contractor or County in relation to the performance of this 
Agreement, Contractor shall give written notice to County of the claim or other 
action within three working days after being notified of it or the threat of it; the 
name and address of the person, firm, corporation or other entity that made or 
threatened to make a claim, or that instituted or threatened to institute any type 
of action or proceeding; the basis of the claim, action or proceeding; the court or 
administrative tribunal, if any, where the claim, action or proceeding was 
instituted; and the name or names of any person against whom this claim is 
being made or threatened.  This written notice shall be given in the manner 
provided herein.  Except as otherwise directed, Contractor shall furnish to County 
copies of all pertinent papers received by Contractor with respect to these claims 
or actions. 
 
7.4 Contractor warrants that the Services and all responsibilities of Contractor 
arising hereunder shall be performed in accordance with the standards 
customarily provided by an experienced and competent Contractor rendering the 
same or similar services.  Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to relieve 
Contractor of this duty. 
 
7.5 Contractor shall maintain at its expense, insurance with limits not less than 
those prescribed below.  With respect to required insurance, Contractor shall; 
 

4400001200

6



(i) Name County as additional insured, as its interests may appear. 
 

(ii) Provide County a waiver of subrogation. 
 

(iii) Provide County with a thirty (30) calendar days advance written 
notice of cancellation or material change to said insurance. 

 
(iv) Provide the County a Certificate of Insurance evidencing required 

coverages within ten calendar days after the date on which this 
Agreement is fully executed 

 
(v) Submit an original certificate of insurance reflecting coverage as 
follows: 
  
Business Automobile Liability  
 

  Bodily Injury (Each person) .................$250,000.00 
  Bodily Injury (Each accident) ...............$500,000.00; 1,000,000.00 
  Property Damage ..............................$100,000.00 

 
General Liability (Including Contractual Liability and completed operations): 
(includes hunting liability) 

 
  Bodily Injury .......................................$500,000.00 
  Property Damage ................................$100,000.00 

 
Excess Liability: 

 
  Umbrella Form ....................................Not Required 

 
Worker's Compensation: ..................................Statutory 

 
 Employers Liability: .........................................$250,000.00 
 
 
VIII. EXPRESS ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS AND WARRANTIES 
 
8.1 Contractor represents and warrants:  

 
(i) that it has thoroughly examined the Scope of Services, the specific 

requirements set forth therein, and all other contract documents and has made 
all investigations necessary to be thoroughly informed regarding the Services to 
be performed hereunder;  

 

4400001200

7



(ii)  that it is fully satisfied that the Scope of Services and the activities set 
forth therein accurately describe or indicate that all conditions, site or otherwise, 
have been taken into account in determining the agreed-upon payments to be 
made hereunder, and agrees that here will be no increase in compensation based 
upon Contractor’s misunderstanding or lack of knowledge about the intent of this 
Agreement or the Services to be provided hereunder; and 

 
(iii) that if any services or responsibilities not specifically described in this 

Agreement are required for the proper performance of the Services, they shall be 
deemed to be implied by and included within the scope of this Agreement to the 
same extent and in the same manner as if specifically described herein. 
 
8.2 Contractor expressly acknowledges that this Agreement is a personal or 
professional services contract and that all duties and responsibilities in it must be 
performed by Contractor and its employees personally and cannot be assigned or 
subcontracted without the prior approval of the Travis County Commissioners Court, 
except as may be specifically provided in this Agreement. 
 
IX. NON-WAIVER OF DEFAULT 
 
9.1 No payment, act or omission by County may constitute or be construed as 
a waiver of any breach or default of Contractor, which then exists or may 
subsequently exist. 

 
9.2 All rights of County under this Agreement are specifically reserved and any 
payment, act or omission shall not impair or prejudice any remedy or right to 
County under it.  Any right or remedy in this Agreement shall not preclude the 
exercise of any other right or remedy under this Agreement or under any law nor 
shall any action taken in the exercise of any right or remedy be deemed a waiver 
of any other rights or remedies. 

 
X. MAINTENANCE OF AND RIGHT OF ACCESS TO RECORDS 
 
10.1 Contractor agrees to maintain appropriate accounting records of costs, 
expenses, and payrolls of employees performing the Services, together with all 
documentation for a period of five years after final payment for completed 
services and all other pending matters concerning this Agreement have been 
concluded. 
 
10.2 Contractor further agrees that County or its duly authorized 
representatives shall have access to any and all books, documents, papers and 
records of Contractor that are directly pertinent to the Services to be performed 
under this Agreement for the purpose of making audits, examinations, excerpts, 
and transcriptions. 

4400001200

8



 
10.3   Duplication of information and documentation.  Contractor agrees to 
provide copies of information and documentation to County upon written request 
to Contractor at a cost based on the rates applicable to copies provided pursuant 
to the Texas Public Information Act. 

 
XI. NOTICE  
 
11.1 Any and all notices required under this Agreement shall be effective upon 
receipt and shall be in writing and personally delivered or in lieu of such personal 
service deposited in the U.S. Mail, Certified Mail, return receipt requested, to the 
following addresses: 
 
 (a) County: Cyd V. Grimes (or successor) 
    Travis County Purchasing Agent  
    P.O. Box 1748 
    Austin, Texas 78767 
 
 with copies to: Steven M. Manilla, P.E. (or successor) 
    Transportation and Natural Resources 
    County Executive 
    P.O. Box 1748 
    Austin, Texas 78767 
 
 (b) Contractor: Orion Research and Management Services  
    Attn: Dr. John Cornelius 
    21 Cedar Trails Drive 
    Belton, Texas 76513 
 
11.2 The parties may change their respective addresses for notice by delivery of 
a notice complying with the requirements of this Section. 
 
XII. MISCELLANEOUS 
 
12.1 Venue.  Contractor's services shall be performed exclusively in Travis 
County, Texas, and venue for any action arising hereunder shall lie exclusively in 
Travis County, Texas. 
 
12.2 Assignment.  This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the 
benefit of County and Contractor and their respective successors, executors, 
administrators and assigns.  Neither County nor Contractor may assign, sublet or 
transfer its interest in or the obligations under this Agreement without the written 
consent of the other party hereto. 
 

4400001200

9



12.3 Headings.  The headings at the beginning of the various provisions of this 
Agreement have been included only to make it easier to locate the subject matter 
covered by that section or subsection and are not to be used in construing this 
Agreement.  
 
12.4 Amendment.  Unless specifically provided otherwise in this Agreement, any 
change to the terms of this Agreement or any attachments to it shall be made in 
writing and shall be approved and signed by each party.  IT IS ACKNOWLEDGED 
BY CONTRACTOR THAT NO OFFICER, AGENT, EMPLOYEE OR REPRESENTATIVE 
OF COUNTY HAS ANY AUTHORITY TO CHANGE THE TERMS OF THIS 
AGREEMENT OR ANY ATTACHMENTS TO IT UNLESS EXPRESSLY GRANTED THAT 
AUTHORITY BY THE TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT. 
 
12.5 Compliance with Applicable Laws.  The parties expressly acknowledge and 
agree that County and Contractor shall comply with the Constitution of the United 
States and the State of Texas and all federal, state, County, and city laws, rules, 
orders, ordinances and regulations applicable to performance of this Agreement.  
Nothing herein shall alter the duty of the parties to comply with applicable 
requirements of law. 
 
12.6 Funding Out.  Despite anything to the contrary in this Agreement, if, 
during budget planning and adoption, the Travis County Commissioners Court 
fails to provide funding for this Agreement for the following fiscal year of County, 
County may terminate this Agreement after giving Contractor thirty (30) calendar 
days written notice that this Agreement is terminated due to the failure to fund it. 
 
12.7 Taxes.  Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, if Contractor is 
delinquent in the payment of property taxes at the time of providing the services 
rendered under this Agreement, Contractor hereby assigns any payments to be 
made for services rendered hereunder to the Travis County Tax Assessor-
Collector for the payment of said delinquent taxes. 
 
12.8 Forfeiture of Contract.  Contractor shall forfeit all benefits of this 
Agreement and County shall retain all performance by Contractor and recover all 
consideration or the value of all consideration paid to Contractor pursuant to this 
Agreement if Contractor has done business with a Key Contracting Person, as 
listed in Exhibit 2-A to the affidavit attached hereto as Exhibit 2 and made a part 
hereof, during the 365-day period immediately prior to the date of execution of 
this Agreement by Contractor or does business with any such Key Contracting 
Person at any time after the date of execution of this Agreement by Contractor 
and prior to full performance of this Agreement. “Is doing business” and “has 
done business” mean: 
 

4400001200

10



(i)  paying or receiving in any calendar year any money or valuable thing 
which is worth more than $250 in the aggregate in exchange for personal 
services or for the purchase of any property or property interest, either 
real or personal, either legal or equitable; or 
 
(ii)  loaning or receiving a loan of money or goods or otherwise creating or 
having in existence any legal obligation or debt with a value of more than 
$250 in the aggregate in a calendar year; 

 
but does not include:  
 

(iii)  any retail transaction for goods or services sold to a Key Contracting 
Person at a posted, published, or marked price available to the public; 
 
(iv)  any financial services product sold to a Key Contracting Person for 
personal, family or household purposes in accordance with pricing 
guidelines applicable to similarly situated individuals with similar risks as 
determined by Contractor in the ordinary course of its business; and 

 
(v)  a transaction for a financial service or insurance coverage made on 
behalf of Contractor if Contractor is a national or multinational corporation 
by an agent, employee or other representative of Contractor who does not 
know and is not in a position that he or she should have known about this 
Agreement. 

 
12.9 Conflict of Interest Questionnaire.  If required by Chapter 176, Texas Local 
Government Code, Contractor shall complete, file, and update a Conflict of 
Interest Questionnaire with the County Clerk, Elections Division, 5501 Airport 
Blvd., Austin, Texas Contractor acknowledges that the law requires the County to 
provide access to a filed Questionnaire on the official Travis County Internet 
website. 
 
12.10 W-9.  Contractor shall provide County with an Internal Revenue Form W-9 
Request for Taxpayer Identification Number and Certification that is completed in 
compliance with the Internal Revenue Code, its rules and regulations, and a 
statement of entity status in a form satisfactory to the County Auditor before any 
funds are payable. 
 
12.11 Severability.  Any clause, sentence, provision, paragraph, or article of this 
Agreement held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, illegal, or 
ineffective shall not impair, invalidate, or nullify the remainder of this Agreement, 
but the effect thereof shall be limited to the clause, sentence, provision, 
paragraph or article so held to be invalid, illegal, or ineffective. 
 

4400001200

11



12.12 Mediation.  When mediation is acceptable to both parties in resolving a 
dispute arising under this Agreement, the parties agree to use a mutually agreed 
upon mediator, or a person appointed by a court of competent jurisdiction, for 
mediation as described in Section 154.023 of the Texas Civil Practice and 
Remedies Code.  Unless both parties are satisfied with the result of the 
mediation, the mediation will not constitute a final and binding resolution of the 
dispute.  All communications within the scope of the mediation shall remain 
confidential as described in §154.073 of the Texas Civil Practice and Remedies 
Code, unless both parties agree, in writing, to waive the confidentiality. 
 
12.13 Disputes and Appeals.  The Purchasing Agent acts as the County 
representative in the issuance and administration of this contract in relation to 
disputes.  Any document, notice, or correspondence not issued by or to the 
Purchasing Agent in relation to disputes is void unless otherwise stated in this 
contract.  If the Contractor does not agree with any document, notice, or 
correspondence issued by the Purchasing Agent, or other authorized County 
person, the Contractor must submit a written notice to the Purchasing Agent 
within ten calendar days after receipt of the document, notice, or correspondence, 
outlining the exact point of disagreement in detail.  If the matter is not resolved to 
the Contractor’s satisfaction, Contractor may submit a written Notice of Appeal to 
the Commissioners Court, through the Purchasing Agent, if the Notice is 
submitted within ten calendar days after receipt of the unsatisfactory reply.  
Contractor then has the right to be heard by Commissioners Court. 

 
12.14  Contractor acknowledges that no officer, agent, employee, or 
representative of County has any authority to change this Contract, to approve 
assignment of any part of it, or to waive any provision of it unless expressly 
granted that specific authority by Commissioners Court. 

 
12.15 Return of County Equipment and Access Keys.  At the end of this Contract, 
Contractor shall return property of any kind, including all keys, access cards and 
other means of access to County buildings and other property that have been 
provided to it or its staff.  Contractor shall not permit its staff to take or retain any 
County property or any property of County employees. 

12.16 Delayed Payment to Contractor with Outstanding Debt. 

12.16.1 In section 12.16, “Debt” includes delinquent taxes, fines, fees 
owing to the state or the County, and indebtedness arising from written 
agreements with Texas or County for which a notice with evidence has 
been filed with the County Auditor or Travis County Treasurer.  

12.16.2 Section 154.045 of the Texas Local Government Code 
authorizes County not to draw a check on any County fund in favor of the 
Contractor, or its agent or assignee until the Debt is paid after the Travis 
County Treasurer notifies Contractor in writing that the Debt is outstanding. 

4400001200

12



12.16.3 If the Treasurer’s notice states that any amount owed by the 
County to Contractor may be applied to reduce the outstanding Debt, 
County may apply any amount County owes Contractor to the outstanding 
balance of the Debt. 

12.17 Survival of Terms.  Conditions and covenants of this Contract which by their 
terms are performable after the termination of this Contract shall survive such 
termination and remain fully performable.  

 
12.18 Entire Agreement.  This is the sole, entire and integrated Agreement 
between County and Contractor and supersedes all prior negotiations, 
representations, or agreements either oral or written. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement effective as of 
the later date set forth below (the “Effective Date”). 
 
ORION RESEARCH AND MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
 
By: ________________________________ 
Name: 
Title:  
Date:______________ 
 
 
 
TRAVIS COUNTY: 
 
By:________________________________ 
 Samuel T. Biscoe 
 Travis County Judge 
 
Date:______________ 

4400001200

13



EXHIBIT 1 
 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 
2012-2013 Season

4400001200

14



Scope of Services 
 
 
Purpose 
 
The Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources Department (TNR) 
manages over 12,000 acres of land classified as parks, open space, and 
preserves. As stewards of these lands Travis County has monitored and 
managed white-tailed deer, feral hog, and other exotic ungulate populations on 
various tracts to ensure the health and sustainability of native wildlife populations.  
The County’s goals are to protect the health and safety of the public, prevent 
habitat degradation, and maintain healthy and sustainable native wildlife 
populations. 

Contractor must provide professional wildlife management services of white-tailed 
deer, feral hog, and other exotic ungulate populations through actions that are 
focused on public safety and that are consistent with sound biological 
management practices. 

In cooperation with Texas Parks & Wildlife Department (TPWD) and the Lower 
Colorado River Authority (LCRA), Travis County has collected deer population 
data and managed the deer herds on County Parks since 1993. Census results 
indicate that a number of these areas have more white-tailed deer than can be 
sustainably maintained. 

Travis County’s preserve tracts are managed as a portion of the Balcones 
Canyonlands Preserve (BCP). This system of lands is managed to meet the terms 
and conditions of a U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS) regional 10(a)(1)(B) 
permit jointly held by Travis County and the City of Austin. The BCP was 
established to manage and protect over 30,000 acres of habitat for eight 
endangered species and 27 species of concern.  

The BCP Land Management Plan, approved by the USFWS in January 2008, 
directs management of the preserve, including control of non-native, nuisance 
and invasive species. The Land Management Plan directs that deer populations 
be monitored and maintained at a level that allows for successful recruitment of 
plant species supporting the species listed in the permit (e.g., the golden-cheeked 
warbler and the black-capped vireo). 

Feral hogs are known to occur in all areas of western Travis County and on tracts 
throughout the preserve and on some park lands. The BCP Land Management 
Plan directs that feral hog populations be monitored and managed to support the 
habitat for species listed in the permit. Populations of feral hogs can damage 
property and habitat values, and free-ranging hog populations may pose a threat 
to human health and safety and significantly impact the area’s native wildlife. The 
County’s land managers have been directed to actively work to reduce and 
control feral hog populations in order to reduce the threat of human health and 
safety concerns, prevent property damage, and minimize impacts to native wildlife 
and habitat. 

4400001200

15



 
In addition to feral hogs, more than 60 species of free ranging exotic ungulates 
are known to occur in Central Texas.  Some of the more common species include 
axis deer, blackbuck, sika deer, fallow deer, and aoudad.  Exotic ungulates 
occasionally occur in Travis County-owned parks and preserve lands.  While 
exotic ungulates presently occur in small enough numbers to not pose a 
significant negative impact to habitat conditions, populations of many exotic 
ungulate species can increase quickly.  Therefore land managers have been 
directed to control exotic ungulates whenever possible to prevent these species 
from becoming well established and posing a threat to native wildlife and habitat.  

 
In a letter dated November 8, 2001, Travis County was directed by the USFWS to 
control nuisance deer populations on BCP tracts. USFWS concerns were 
heightened by studies performed by the University of Texas and supported by 
land managers demonstrating that no regeneration of vital habitat components is 
occurring on some Preserve tracts due to the habitat impacts from intense browse 
pressure and habitat impacts created by current deer and feral hog populations. 

 
The total number of deer, feral hogs, and other exotics to be removed by the 
Contractor from Travis County BCP tracts will not exceed 90 animals.  The total 
number of deer to be removed from Travis County-managed Parks will not 
exceed 60 animals. 
 
Scientific and Biological Justification 

Under the guidance of TPWD, Travis County staff collects deer population data 
on certain park and preserve tracts in the late summer in an effort to determine 
the current status of the white-tailed deer population on each of these tracts.  

Census results from past years have indicated that most park and preserve tracts 
host a deer population exceeding the carrying capacity for songbird habitats. 
TPWD recommends population levels of 1 deer to 15-20 acres for effective 
songbird habitat management, and some research indicates that population levels 
of 1 deer per 25 to 40 acres may be necessary to achieve adequate hardwood 
forest regeneration.  Deer harvest recommendations for the 2012-2013 season 
will be made following the collection of deer population data in late summer 2012.  
Under the guidance of TPWD, Travis County staff will set harvest goals for certain 
park and preserve tracts. 

Management Strategy 

The Contractor must coordinate with the Travis County Project Manager for 
removal of wild free ranging white-tailed deer, feral hogs, and other exotic 
ungulates in accordance with the Wildlife Management Plan goals established by 
the County’s Natural Resources Program. 

The Contractor must provide copies of current valid TPWD-issued Scientific 
Collection Permits which allow for the removal of white-tailed deer. TPWD does 
not issue permits or tags for feral hogs or other exotic ungulates, as these animals 

4400001200

16



are defined as “exotic” under state law and can therefore be taken at any time of 
year through any legal means by individuals possessing a valid TPWD Hunting 
License.  
 
In all cases, animal removal must be as discreet and as humane as possible. Any 
animals taken must be dispatched in a swift, effective, and humane manner. No 
cruelty will be tolerated. The safety of employees, patrons, and neighbors is the 
County’s top priority as the County seeks to appropriately manage wildlife 
populations. The County has made arrangements to donate all venison to Caritas 
of Austin in cooperation with the Hunters for the Hungry Program for use in 
providing nutritious meals for needy Travis County residents. 

Deer and feral hog populations will continue to fluctuate over time and in 
response to factors outside the control of park and preserve land managers. By 
maintaining healthy populations within the land’s carrying capacity, the County will 
prevent needless suffering of overpopulated and malnourished deer and minimize 
threats to human health and safety and habitat deterioration caused by feral hogs. 

Safety Protocols and Operational Details 

The Contractor must comply with the following safety protocols and operational 
procedures to ensure the safety of staff and the public: 
 

 The safety of staff and the public will always be the first priority with respect 
to all of Contractor’s management actions. 

 Contractor’s management actions must comply with all TPWD rules and 
regulations that govern  the Contractor’s Scientific Collection Permit.  

 Contractor’s management actions must be consistent with and be in 
furtherance of the goals established by the Travis County wildlife 
management plan for each tract. 

 Contractor must provide Travis County the name, Texas driver’s license 
number, TPWD hunting license number, and proof of Hunter Education 
Certification for each harvester. 

 Contractor must ensure that each harvester has completed a TPWD (or 
equivalent) Hunter Education course that meets International Hunter 
Education Association standards. 

 Deer, feral hog, and other exotic ungulate management actions shall be 
implemented only between early October and late February of each year in 
which this Contract is in effect. 

 Only white-tailed deer, feral hogs, and other exotic ungulates will be taken. 

 The Contractor must record the following information for each animal taken 
and provide it to the Transportation and Natural Resources Department by 
March 15 of each year this contract is in effect: day of kill; the Park or BCP 
tract where the kill occurred; live body weight; field dressed body weight; 
estimated age (by tooth-wear method); sex; if female: lactation and 
pregnancy status; and if male: number of tines (R and L), basal diameter of 
antlers, and antler main beam length.   

4400001200

17



 The Contractor will provide Travis County with a current map and/or 
coordinates of each blind, feeder, and hog trap that the Contractor sets on 
Travis County-owned or Travis County-managed lands.   

 The Contractor will be responsible for providing all needed equipment 
including but not limited to firearms and ammunition. 

 The Contractor will be responsible for providing any needed feed corn or 
other appropriate bait. 

 Food plots are not permitted on Travis County properties, and corn, 
cottonseed, and commercially available deer blocks are the only permitted 
baits.  Any other type of bait is prohibited without the prior written approval 
of the Project Manager.   

 No clearing, trimming or any alteration of vegetation is permitted unless 
approved in advance by the Project Manager. 

 The Contractor must notify the Travis County Sheriff’s Office, TPWD Game 
Wardens, and the Program Manager before any animal harvesting takes 
place. 

 Every harvest location will be established with a secure fire zone and 
suitable backstop (e.g., hillside or canyon wall). 

 Firearms in the field will not be loaded until harvesters are in designated 
safe-fire zones. 

 The safety on each loaded firearm will remain engaged until the target has 
been verified. 

 No shot will be fired unless the target and what lies beyond the target are 
clear. 

 Vision and hearing protection are required for use by harvesters. 

 Firearms will not be discharged on County-managed property outside of 
identified safe fire zones. 

 Traps baited for feral hogs will be inspected daily when in operation. 

 Trapped feral hogs will be dispatched as swiftly and humanely as possible. 

 Feral hog traps will not be set in locations or during weather periods that 
may cause trapped animals to become unduly stressed. 

 Travis County may make available for Contractor’s use the following items: 
up to 10 deer feeders, two enclosed elevated box blinds, four two-person 
ladder-style tree stands and one 10’ tripod seat. 

 All animals taken will be dispatched in a quick and humane manner. No 
cruelty will be tolerated. 

 Any ill or injured animal will be dispatched as swiftly and humanely as 
possible, and with every effort to ensure the safety of staff and the public. 
When and if possible, animals requiring euthanization will be moved to a 
safe area, out of public view, and dispatched quickly and with every effort 
to minimize suffering. No cruelty will be tolerated. 

 All transport and handling of animals will be undertaken in a respectful 
manner. 

 Antlers shall be removed from all deer and destroyed, legally disposed of, 
or conveyed to TPWD Biologists or Game Wardens at the time the animal 

4400001200

18



is field-dressed. No male deer are to be transported to the processor or 
held in storage with antlers intact. 

 Contractor will be responsible for field dressing and maintaining field 
dressed deer carcasses that have food value in refrigerated storage 
suitable to maintain the deer  in an edible condition until Contractor delivers 
the carcasses to the  Hudson’s Sausage Company and/or alternate meat 
processor designated by the County so that the deer can be donated to the 
Hunters for the Hungry Program to help provide nutritious meals for needy 
residents of Travis County.  

 Contractor shall abide by the federal Bill Emerson Good Samaritan Food 
Donation Act, 42 U.S.C. § 1791 and the Good Faith Donor Act, Tex. Civ. 
Prac. & Rem. Code § 76.002 et seq., by not donating any deer deemed 
unfit for human consumption. 

 Contractor will provide regular transportation of the harvested deer to 
Hudson’s Sausage Company and/or an alternate meat processor 
designated by the County in accordance with delivery schedules mutually 
agreed to in advance by Travis County and Hudson’s Sausage Company 
or an alternate meat processor designated by the County. No harvested 
deer will be delivered to Hudson’s Sausage Company on any of the 
following dates: any Sunday, Monday, or Tuesday; October 31 through 
November 6, 2012; November 22, 2012 (Thanksgiving Day) through 
December 1, 2012; and December 23, 2012 through January 5, 2013. 

 Contractor will notify County’s Designated Meat Processor and/or the 
County’s alternate meat processor in advance of any delivery schedule 
changes or abnormally high-volume deliveries. 

 No meat or any other product (including, but not limited to antlers, bones, 
hair, hides, skulls, teeth, etc.) resulting from Contractor’s management 
actions may be sold by Contractor or by any Travis County staff member. 
Contractor may collect various tissue, blood samples, bone samples, or 
other materials allowable under the Contractor’s Scientific Collection 
Permit and as dictated by the various scientific studies for which the 
Contractor is providing samples.  Contractor must ensure that all other 
non-edible by-products will be safely and legally disposed of. 

 
 
Payment 

 

 For animals in the Balcones Canyonlands Preserve, Travis County will pay 
the Contractor $245 for white-tailed deer removed and $180 for each feral 
hog or other exotic ungulate removed for a total not to exceed 90 animals, 
of which no more than 20 can be feral hogs or other exotic ungulates.  
Notwithstanding any provision to the contrary, the maximum amount that 
Travis County will pay for removal of animals from the BCP is $22,050.  

 If the Travis County Parks Division chooses to exercise its option to utilize 
Contractor to manage deer at Travis County-managed Parks, the Parks 

4400001200

19



Division will provide $245 per animal removed for a total not to exceed 60 
deer for a total not to exceed $14,700. 

 Contractor shall invoice Travis County once harvest recommendations are 
met or when the prescribed time period is completed, whichever is first. 

 
 

4400001200

20



EXHIBIT 2 
 

 ETHICS AFFIDAVIT 
 
Date:_____________ 
Name of Affiant:______________________ 
Title of Affiant:_____________________ 
Business Name of Contractor:_____________________ 
County of Contractor:____________________________ 
 
Affiant on oath swears that the following statements are true: 
 
1.  Affiant is authorized by Contractor to make this affidavit for Contractor. 
 
2.  Affiant is fully cognizant of the facts stated in this affidavit. 
 
3.  Affiant can read the English language. 
 
4.  Contractor has received the list of key contracting persons, which is attached 
to this affidavit as Exhibit 2-A. 
 
5.  Affiant has personally read Exhibit 2-A. 
 
6.  Affiant has no knowledge of any key contracting person on Exhibit 2-A with 
whom the Contractor is doing business or has done business during the 365-day 
period immediately prior to the date of this affidavit. 
 
      ___________________________                                    
      Signature of Affiant 
                                          
      Address 
 
 
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me by                          on                                 
                       , 20___. 
                                         
 
       
     ___________________________________ 
     Notary Public, State of Texas 
     Typed or printed name of notary: 
      _______________________________ 
      My commission expires:______________              

4400001200

21



EXHIBIT 2-A 
LIST OF KEY CONTRACTING PERSONS 

October 26, 2012 
 

CURRENT 
     Name of Individual  Name of Business 

Position Held    Holding Office/Position   Individual is Associated       

 

  County Judge ............................................................. Samuel T. Biscoe 

  County Judge (Spouse) .............................................. Donalyn Thompson-Biscoe  

  Executive Assistant  .................................................. Cheryl Brown 

  Executive Assistant ................................................... Melissa Velasquez 

  Executive Assistant ................................................... Josie Z. Zavala 

  Executive Assistant ................................................... Cheryl Aker 

  Commissioner, Precinct 1 .......................................... Ron Davis 

  Commissioner, Precinct 1 (Spouse) ........................... Annie Davis   Seton Hospital 

  Executive Assistant ................................................... Deone Wilhite 

  Executive Assistant ................................................... Felicitas Chavez 

  Commissioner, Precinct 2  ......................................... Sarah Eckhardt 

  Commissioner, Precinct 2 (Spouse) ........................... Kurt Sauer   Daffer McDaniel, LLP  

  Executive Assistant  .................................................. Loretta Farb 

  Executive Assistant  .................................................. Joe Hon 

  Executive Assistant  .................................................. Peter Einhorn 

  Commissioner, Precinct 3 .......................................... Karen Huber 

  Commissioner, Precinct 3 (Spouse) ........................... Leonard Huber   Retired 

  Executive Assistant ................................................... Garry Brown 

  Executive Assistant ................................................... Julie Wheeler* 

  Executive Assistant ................................................... Jacob Cottingham 

  Commissioner, Precinct 4 .......................................... Margaret Gomez 

  Executive Assistant ................................................... Edith Moreida 

  Executive Assistant ................................................... Norma Guerra 

  County Treasurer ....................................................... Dolores Ortega-Carter  

  County Auditor  ......................................................... Nicki Riley* 

  County Executive, Administrative ............................ Vacant 

  County Executive, Planning & Budget ...................... Leslie Browder* 

  County Executive, Emergency Services .................... Danny Hobby 

  County Executive, Health/Human Services............... Sherri E. Fleming 

  County Executive, TNR  ........................................... Steven M. Manilla, P.E.* 

  County Executive, Justice & Public Safety ............... Roger Jefferies 

  Director, Facilities Management ............................... Roger El Khoury, M.S., P.E. 

  Interim Chief Information Officer ............................. Tanya Acevedo 

  Interim Chief Information Officer ............................. Rod Brown 

  Interim Chief Information Officer ............................. Walter Lagrone 

  Director, Records Mgment & Communications ........ Steven Broberg 

  Travis County Attorney  ............................................ David Escamilla 

  First Assistant County Attorney  ............................... Steve Capelle 

  Executive Assistant, County Attorney ....................... James Collins 

  Director, Land Use Division ...................................... Tom Nuckols 

  Attorney, Land Use Division ..................................... Julie Joe 

  Attorney, Land Use Division ..................................... Christopher Gilmore  

  Director, Transactions Division  ................................ John Hille 

  Attorney, Transactions Division ................................ Vacant 

  Attorney, Transactions Division ................................ Elizabeth Winn 

  Attorney, Transactions Division ................................ Mary Etta Gerhardt  

  Attorney, Transactions Division ................................ Barbara Wilson 

4400001200

22



  Attorney, Transactions Division ................................ Jim Connolly 

  Attorney, Transactions Division ................................ Tenley Aldredge 

  Director, Health Services Division ............................ Beth Devery 

  Attorney, Health Services Division ........................... Prema Gregerson 

  Purchasing Agent ...................................................... Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO 

  Assistant Purchasing Agent  ...................................... Marvin Brice, CPPB 

  Assistant Purchasing Agent ....................................... Bonnie Floyd, CPPO, CPPB, CTPM 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .................................. CW Bruner, CTP 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .................................. Lee Perry  

  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .................................. Jason Walker 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .................................. Richard Villareal 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .................................. Patrick Strittmatter* 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .................................. Lori Clyde, CPPO, CPPB 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .................................. Scott Wilson, CPPB 

 Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .................................. Jorge Talavera, CPPO, CPPB 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .................................. Loren Breland, CPPB 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .................................. John E. Pena, CTPM 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .................................. Rosalinda Garcia   

  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .................................. Angel Gomez*  

  Purchasing Agent Assistant III .................................. Shannon Pleasant, CTPM* 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant III .................................. David Walch 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant III .................................. Michael Long, CPPB 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant III .................................. Nancy Barchus, CPPB  

  Purchasing Agent Assistant III .................................. Jesse Herrera, CTP, CTPM, CTCM* 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant III .................................. Sydney Ceder* 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant III .................................. Vacant 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant II ................................... Jayne Rybak, CTP* 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant II ................................... L. Wade Laursen* 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant II ................................... Sam Francis* 

  HUB Coordinator ...................................................... Sylvia Lopez 

  HUB Specialist .......................................................... Betty Chapa 

  HUB Specialist .......................................................... Jerome Guerrero 

  Purchasing Business Analyst ..................................... Scott Worthington 

  Purchasing Business Analyst ..................................... Jennifer Francis 

 

 

FORMER EMPLOYEES 
 

   Name of Individual 

Position Held    Holding Office/Position   Date of Expiration

  

Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .......  ..............  ............. Diana Gonzalez .................  .............  ............. 12/16/12 

Purchasing Agent Assistant III .......  ..............  ............. Elizabeth Corey, C.P.M. ...  .............  ............. 03/14/13 

Attorney, Transactions Division .....  ..............  ............. Tamara Armstrong ............  .............  ............. 03/30/13 

Executive Assistant ..........  .............  ..............  ............. Lori Duarte .......................  .............  ............. 06/15/13 

Chief Information Officer .  .............  ..............  ............. Joe Harlow ........................  .............  ............. 07/31/13 

County Auditor  ..  .............  .............  ..............  ............. Susan Spataro, CPA ..........  .............  ............. 08/31/13 

Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .......  ..............  ............. George R. Monnat, C.P.M., A.P.P. .  ............. 09/26/13 

 

 

 

  

 

 *  - Identifies employees who have been in that position less than a year. 

  

4400001200

23



Funds Reservation 300000387
General Data

Document type OT

Company code 1000

FM area 1000

Controlling area 1000

Document type 030

Document date 10/05/2012

Posting date 10/05/2012

Currency USD/ 1.00000 

Statistics

Entered by LOPEZI

Last changed by LOPEZI

Created on 10/05/2012

Last changed 10/05/2012

More Data

Text Wildlife Mgmt Svs-(Deer,feral hogs,) BCCP & Parks

Reference

Overall Amount              23,515.00  USD

Document item 001

Commitment item 511900

Fund 0001

Cost center 1490120001

Vendor

Funds center 1490120001

G/L account 511900

Due on

Customer

Text BCCP-GF

Amount            11,947.00  USD

Document item 002

Commitment item 511900

Fund 0115

Cost center 1490120115

Vendor

Funds center 1490120115

G/L account 511900

Due on

Customer

Text BCCP-BCP

Amount             5,563.00  USD

Document item 003

Commitment item 511900

Fund 0001

Cost center 1490220001

Vendor

Funds center 1490220001

G/L account 511900

Due on

Customer

Text Parks

Amount             6,005.00  USD

Earmarked fund 300000387 printed on 11/21/2012/14:27:07 Side 1 of 1



282247-1 

 
 
 

Meeting Date:     December 4, 2012 
 
Prepared By/Phone Number:    Gary D. Martin, Ass’t. County Attorney 854-9510 
Elected Official:      Ron Davis, Precinct 1 Commissioner 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Ron Davis, Precinct 1 Commissioner 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action to approve a Possession 
and Use Agreement between Frederic A. Bittner, owner and Travis County regarding 
Parcel 2 of the Jesse Bohls Road and Bridge Improvement Project.  
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:  
 
The Possession and Use Agreement provides for payment of 90% of the approved 
value and damages owed to the landowner and provides for the County’s immediate 
use of the property and construction of the project without the delays otherwise caused 
by the pending condemnation action. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:     Approval 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:     N/A 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:  Project funds 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:     
 
Officials and departments affected or involved: 
 
 Ron Davis   Pct. 1, Commissioner 
 Steven Manilla TNR 
 Gregory Chico TNR, Right of Way 
 Dee Heap  TNR, Right of Way 
 Mo Mortazavi TNR, Engineer and Project Manager 
 Kevin Morse  Ass’t County Attorney, Director, Eminent Domain 
 Felicitas Chavez Exec. Ass’t to Commissioner Davis 
 Deone Wilhite Exec. Ass’t. to Commissioner Davis 
 Sue Spears  Exec. Ass’t. to Commissioner Davis 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

zavalaj
Typewritten Text
ITEM 14



 
282247-2 

 
 
Meeting Date:     December 4, 2012 
 
Prepared By/Phone Number:    Gary D. Martin, Ass’t. County Attorney, 854-9510 
Elected Official:      Ron Davis, Precinct 1 Commissioner 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Ron Davis, Precinct 1 Commissioner 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action to approve a Possession 
and Use Agreement between Allen Wayne Vorwerk, owner and Travis County regarding 
Parcels 1 and 1E of the Jesse Bohls Road and Bridge Improvement Project.  
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:  
 
The Possession and Use Agreement provides for payment of 90% of the approved 
value and damages owed to the landowner and provides for the County’s immediate 
use of the property and construction of the project without the delays otherwise caused 
by the pending condemnation action. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:     Approval 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:     N/A 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:  Project funds 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:     
 
Officials and departments affected or involved: 
 
 Ron Davis   Pct. 1, Commissioner 
 Steven Manilla TNR 
 Gregory Chico TNR, Right of Way 
 Dee Heap  TNR, Right of Way 
 Mo Mortazavi TNR, Engineer and Project Manager 
 Kevin Morse  Ass’t County Attorney, Director, Eminent Domain 
 Felicitas Chavez Exec. Ass’t to Commissioner Davis 
 Deone Wilhite Exec. Ass’t. to Commissioner Davis 
 Sue Spears  Exec. Ass’t. to Commissioner Davis 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

zavalaj
Typewritten Text
ITEM 15



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: December 4,2012 

Prepared By: Kurt Nielsen Phone #: 854-7218 

Division Director/Man~ Bergh 


Department Head: Steven M. Manilla, P.E., County Executive-TNR 

Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Davis, Precinct One 


AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action to approve a License 

Agreement for Violet Crown Sports Association to hold a bike race at Webberville 

Park. 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

Violet Crown Sports Association has requested use of our park to conduct a 

Cyclocross bike race on December 9,2012 at Webberville Park. 


Cyclocross is one of the fastest growing bicycling sports in Texas. Competitors ride 

heavy-duty road bikes on short courses that consist of grass, dirt and pavement. A 

unique feature of cyclocross is requiring competitors to hop off their bike and carry it 

over obstacles, deep sand, or steep inclines. Race courses are usually one to two 

miles in length, and racers do laps for 20 to 70 minutes. 


The United States Cycling Federation sanctions the Webberville Race. There will be 

certified referees and the event will have liability insurance. This will be the seventh 

year this event has been held at Webberville Park. The race has become quite 

popular due to the variety of terrain and will attract several riders from around the 

region. 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Staff recommends approval of this licensing agreement. 


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

This is the seventh year that this bike race has been held at Webberville Park. By 

formalizing this arrangement we have successfully promoted this form of bicycling 

event in our county parks on a regular basis. We have created a desirable venue for 

this type of race during a time of year when normal park visitation is slow. This 

licensing agreement will help to assure responsible oversight of these events in our 

parks. 


zavalaj
Typewritten Text
ITEM 16



FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

There would be no budgetary or fiscal impact associated with this request. Race 

coordinators will pay normal park fees to rent all three of the park pavilions. 


ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 

Licence Agreement 

Certificate of insurance 

Park Map 


REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 


Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Roxanne Bonner Asst. County Attorney Cou nty Attorney 854-9415 
Charles Bergh Director Parks 854-9408 
Andy Austin Organization President 916-5744 

cc: 

Daniel Chapman Chief Ranger Parks 263-9114 
Robert Armistead Division Manager Parks 854-9831 
Kurt Nielsen District Manager Parks 854-7218 
Jorge Contreras Supervisor Parks 276-9770 

4501 - Park Svs 



UCENSE AGREEMENT 


STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

This License Agreement (this "Agreement'') is made and entered into by 
and between Travis County, Texas, a political subdivision of the State of Texas 
("County") and Violet Crown Sports Assodation, a Texas nonprofit corporation 
("Licensee"). 

WITNESSETH 

THAT WHEREAS, Licensee desires to use certain property located in the 
Travis County park known as East Metropolitan Park (the "County Park'') for the 
purpose of holding Licensee's "Webberville Cyclocross Race" (the "Event''), and 
County desires to allow Licensee use of the County Park for such purpose; and 

WHEREAS, Licensee fully understands the fragile nature of the habitat of 
the County Park and Intends to fully cooperate and take whatever steps are 
necessary to minimize all impacts upon the various habitats during Licensee's use 
of the County Park and to restore the County Park to their Original condition after 
Licensee has completed the Event. 

NOW, THEREFORE, County and Licensee, in consideration of the mutual 
promises herein expressed and the compensation herein agreed to be paid, 
covenant and agree to and with each other as follows: 

I. GRANT OF UCENSE 

1.1 County hereby grants a license to Licensee and its employees, agents, 
sponsors, contractors and suppliers, and to Event partidpants, to enter and use 
approved areas within the County Park in connection with the Event (the 
"Ucensetl

). Approved areas include those roadways, trails, and park areas, 
together with their associated rights-of-way, shown on Exhibit A, attached 
hereto and made a part hereof for all purposes. The County Park will remain 
open to the public during the Event. The License Includes the following rights 
and privileges: (a) during the License Term, as defined in paragraph 2.1, below, 
the right to hold a bicycle race, which will last approximately 6 hours on Sunday, 
December 9, 2012 at a location to be approved in advance by the Travis County 
Parks Division of the Transportation and Natural Resources Department r'the 
Parks Division,,); and (b) the right to pass out fliers to Event attendees and 

281946 



participants (and to other interested County Park visitors) describing the Event 
and emphasizing the need to comply with County Park rules and regulations. 

1.2 A11 publicity, promotion and distribution rights arising out of or in 
connection with the Event, including all exhibition, advertising and exploitation 
products or services created or produced In connection therewith, shall be the 
sole property of Licensee or its independent contractors, without exception and 
in perpetuity, and may be exploited in all media and markets and in all forms, 
whether known, unknown, or hereafter created. The License includes the right 
to bring onto the County Park and to utilize thereon personnel, personal 
property, materials and equipment during the term of the License. 

1.3 Licensee agrees to make no structural changes to the County Park. 
However, the License allows for superficial preparation to be made to the County 
Park to facilitate Licensee's Event needs, including the right to place temporary 
signage throughout the licensed areas of the County Park; provided, however, 
the location and appearance of such signage shall be subject to the pre..approval 
of the Parks Division, as defined below. Licensee agrees to leave the County 
Park in the same and as good a condition as when it was received, normal wear 
and tear excepted as determined by existing County parks policy. 

1.4 Licensee acknowledges and agrees that Licensee shall be solely 
responsible at all times for the actions and the safety of those persons utilizing 
the County Park under this Agreement, including, without limitation, protecting 
such persons from Injury or death and protecting County's property and the 
property of such persons from loss or damage. 

1.5 Licensee agrees to use only designated parking areas, as 
determined by the Parks Division representative, to transport and park all 
vehicles and equipment brought into or onto the County Park by Licensee and its 
employees, agents, independent contractors and suppliers. At no time will 
Licensee be permitted to bring onto or Into the County Park a number of vehldes 
that exceeds the capacity of the County Park parking lot, as determined by the 
Parks Division staff in its sole discretion. 

1.6 During the License Term, as such term is defined below, Licensee 
agrees to take all reasonable measures to minimize noise and any other type of 
interference with or disruption of normal County Park bUSiness, including the use 
and enjoyment of the County Park by regular County Park visitors. 

II. TERM OF UCENSE 

2.1 The License is granted for one day, from approximately 8:00 a.m. 
until 2:00 p.m. on Sunday, December 9, 2012 (the "License Term"). Licensee 

281946 2 




acknowledges and agrees that such date and times are subject to postponement 
and/or rescheduling due to any cause or reason beyond the control of Ucensee 
or as determined to be necessary by County. 

III. PAYMENT TO COUNlY 

3.1 In consideration of the Ucense granted hereunder, Ucensee shall 
provide, at its own cost and expense: 

(i) all utilities such as electricity, water, garbage removal and wastewater 
during Ucensee's use of the County Park; 

(ii) a sufficient (as determined by the Parks Division) number of port...a
potties (portable restrooms) into the County Park so as to satisfy the restroom 
needs of anticipated Event partiCipants, sponsors and attendees/spectators 

(iii) all traffic control deviCes, public notices, and signage determined to be 
necessary by the Parks Division to aid in notifying the public of the Event, 
directing traffic and parking vehicles; 

(iv) emergency medical personnel through employment of EMS System 
cleared medics who are certified in CPR and First Aid, as reasonably necessary 
(to be solely determined by the Parks Division) to ensure the safety and integrity 
of the persons and property brought onto the County Park for the purposes 
authorized under this Agreement; and 

(v) security through employment of Travis County Park Rangers as 
reasonably necessary (to be solely determined by the Parks Division) to ensure 
the safety and integrity of the persons and property brought onto the County 
Park for the purposes authorized under this Agreement. 

3.2 In addition, all vehicles brought into the County Park for purposes 
authorized under this Agreement, and aU persons entering the County Park for 
the purpose of participating in, sponsoring, conducting or viewing the licensed 
activities, will be charged, and Ucensee will pay, prior to County Park entry, all 
normal and customary fees charged to the public. 

3.3 With respect to any additional expenses incurred by County above 
the expenses set forth herein, County shall invoice Ucensee for the actual costs 
so incurred, and Ucensee shall remit payment to County for the invoice amounts 
within thirty (30) days of receipt of invoice(s). 

IV. PERMITS 

281946 3 



4.1 Licensee shall be solely responsible for the costs and the securing 
of any permits required by the Oty of Austin, the Lower Colorado River 
AuthorityI or other governmental entities. 

V. CONTROL OF TRAVIS COUNTY 

5.1 Licensee and Its agents shall at all times obey the direction and 
commands of the Executive Manager of the Travis County Transportation and 
Natural Resources Department, or his designees (including the Director of the 
Parks Division and any and all Travis County Park Rangers), while in the County 
Parks. 

5.2 Licensee agrees to attend a pre-site meeting with TNR 
representatives if in their sole discretion, determine that such a meeting is 
necessary prior to commencement of the Event. 

5.3 Licensee and its agents shall at all times follow the Travis County 
Parks Rules, which TNR staff shall provide to Licensee prior to commencement of 
the activities licensed hereunder. 

5.4 Licensee and its agents acknowledge and agree that disorderly 
conduct or assault, as defined by the Texas Penal Code, will not be tolerated. 
Such actions include, but are not limited to, abusive, indecent, profane or vulgar 
language that might cause a breach of the peace, or threatening or causing 
physical contact with someone else who might consider the contact offensive. 

5.5 Any disregard of the directions, restrictions, rules or regulations 
referenced in this section shall be grounds for immediate revocation of the 
License by the Executive Manager of the Travis County Transportation and 
Natural Resources Department, the Director of the Parks Division, or their 
deSignated representatives, and such action is expressly authorized herein by the 
Travis County Commissioners Court. 

VI. USE AND REPAIRS 

6.1 Licensee shall not use the County Park for any purpose other than 
that set forth herein. Licensee shall repair or replace any damage to the County 
Park caused by Licensee. 

VII. INDEMNIFICATION 

7.1 LICENSEE AGREES TO AND SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD 
HARMLESS COUNTY, ITS OFFICERS, AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES FROM 
AND AGAINST ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, LOSSES, DAMAGES, NEGUGENCE, 

281946 4 



CAUSES OF ACTION, SUITS, AND UABILITY OF ANY KIND, INCLUDING 
ALL EXPENSES OF LlnGATION, COURT COSTS, AND ATTORNEYS' FEES, 
FOR INJURY TO OR DEATH OF ANY PERSON, FOR ANY ACT OR 
OMISSION BY LICENSEE, OR FOR DAMAGE TO ANY PROPERTY, 
ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS AGREEMENT OR 
LICENSEE'S USE OF THE COUNTY PARK. 

7.2 Without in any way limiting the liability of Ucensee or its obligations 
under this Agreement, Ucensee agrees to maintain during the term of the 
Ucense Commercial General Uability Insurance with a combined minimum Bodily 
Injury and Property Damage limits of $600,000 per occurrence and $1,000,000 
in the aggregate, with Travis County named as an additional insured. Ucensee 
has provided County with a certificate from its carrier evidencing such Insurance, 
which certificate is attached hereto as exhibit B and made a part hereof. 

VIII. SAFETY 

8.1 County reserves the right to prohibit persons from entering the 
County Parks at any time safety may be a concern. 

IX. AMENDMENTS 

9.1 This Agreement may be amended only by written instrument 
signed by both County and Ucensee. IT IS ACKNOWLEDGED BY UCENSEE 
THAT NO OFFICER, AGENT, EMPLOYEE OR REPRESENTATIVE OF TRAVIS 
COUNTY HAS ANY AUTHORITY TO CHANGE OR AMEND THE TERMS OF THIS 
AGREEMENT OR ANY ATTACHMENTS TO IT OR TO WAIVE ANY BREACH OF 
THIS AGREEMENT UNLESS EXPRESSLY GRANTED THAT SPECIFIC AUTHORITY 
BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF TRAVIS COUNTY. 

x. NON-ASSIGNMENT OF RIGHTS 

10.1 Ucensee may not assign this Agreement or any portion or right 
thereof without the prior written consent of County; prOvided, however, Ucensee 
shall have the right to grant, assign and transfer all or any part of its right, title 
and interest in or to rights arising out of or in connection with the Event 
publicity, promotion or distribution, in whole or in part, Indudlng an copyrights, 
rights of publiCity, trademarks and all other legal interests and rights. 

XI. NOTICES 

11.1 Any notice to be given hereunder by either party to the other shall 
be in writing and may be effected by personal delivery, in writing, or registered 

281946 5 



or certlfled mail, return receipt requested. Notices shall be suffident if made or 
addressed as fonows: 

If to Ucensee: Andy Austin, President 
Violet Crown Sports Association, Inc. 
PO Box 10186 
Austin, Texas 78766 
(512) 916-5744 

If to County: Honorable Samuel T. Biscoe (or successor in office) 
Travis County Judge 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

And: Steven M. Manilla, P.E. 
County Executive 
Travis County Transportation and 
Natural Resources Department 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

XII. VENUE AND CHOICE OF LAW 

12.1 THE OBUGATIONS AND UNDERTAKINGS OF EACH OF THE 
PARTIES TO THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE PERFORMABLE IN TRAVIS COUNlY, 
TEXAS, AND THIS UCENSE SHALL BE GOVERNED BY AND CONSTRUED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF TEXAS. 

XIII. MEDIATION 

13.1 When mediation is acceptable to both parties in resolving a dispute 
arising under this Agreement, the parties agree to use a mutually agreed upon 
mediator, or someone appointed by the Court having jurisdiction, for mediation 
as described in Section 154.023 of the Texas Ovil Practice and Remedies Code. 
Unless both parties are satisfied with the result of the mediation, the mediation 
will not constitute a final and binding resolution of the dispute. All 
communications within the scope of the mediation shall remain confidential as 
described in Section 154.073 of the Texas Civil Practice and Remedies Code, 
unless both parties agree, in writing, to waive the confidentiality. 

XIV. ENTIRETY OF AGREEMENT 

14.1 This Agreement represents the sole, entire and integrated 
Agreement between County and Ucensee with respect to the subject matter 

281946 6 



herein and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations or agreements 
either oral or written. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the 
date(s) set forth below. 

TRAVIS COUNTY: 

By: ____________________ 

Samuel T. Biscoe 

Travis County Judge 


Date: _________ 

LICENSEE: 

BY:~ L/ 

Andy Austin, President -t.ltL-r, 'P n?W\OjVf 


Violet Crown Sports Association, me. 

Date: '2-D 1zII/z. I ( 

t 

281946 1 



EXHIBIT A 

Ucensed Areas in Webberville Park 

281946 8 






EXHIBITB 

INSURANCE CERnFICATE OF UCENSEE 

(to be attached) 

259065-1 




DATE (MMIDDIYYYY)A~C?..RY CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE Page 1 of 2 ~ 10/11/2012 

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSMUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S). AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 

IMPORTANT: Ifthe certificate holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED. the pollcy(les)must be endorsed. IfSUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to 
the terms and condWons ofthe policy. certain policies may require an endorsement A statementon this certificate does not confer rights to the 
certificate holder In lieu of such endorsemenlCs). 

PRODUCER ~~T 
Wl111. of ~exa8, %Dc. 
c/o 26 cea.tuzy 81'9'd. 
P.O. 80x 305191 
Na.h.llle, TN 37230-5191 

~~CYT\O 877-945-7378 Ir~N/,}"
i=ss. cert." oF .. .L .-. ""-.aom 

INSURER(S)AFFORDINGCOVERAGE 

888-467 ..2378 

HAlC. 
INSURERkPederal ID8Urance Company 20281-001 

INSURED 
USA CycllDg. IDC. INSURERB: 
210 USA CycllDg Point 
Colorado Spring.. CO 80919 

INSURERC: 

INSURERD: 

INSURERE: 

J INSURERF: 

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER" 18731431 REVISION NUMBER
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POlICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOlWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN. THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

~!: 1'YPI! OF INSURANCE == POUCYNUMBER 
POUCYEFF POLlCYElCP 

LM115 

A ~RALLIA8IJTY Y 19960314 112/31/2011 12/31/201~[_CURRENCE S 1 .. 000.000 
J[ COMMERCIAl. GENERAL LlABIUTY .IQ.RENTED S 1.000.000 

ICLAIMS-MADEW OCCUR MED EXP ~DM peraon) S 

- PERSONAl. &ADVINJURY $ 1.000.000 
GENERAL AGGREGATE S ].000 000-

n'LAGGRE~tIMrrAP?-;i PER: PRODUCTS· COMPJOP AGG S LOO_O.OOO 
POLICY ~~g.; X LOe S 

AUTOMOBtLE LIABILITY 
I r~PINGLEUMIT sr--

ANYAUTO BODILY INJURY(PIIr peraont S 
r--- AlL OWNED -SCHEDULED 

AUTOS AUTOS BODIlY INJURVCPIIr acc:Ident) S 
r- '-- NON-owNEDHlReOAUTOS AUTOS ir~"8_tl"{~ s - -

S 

UM8REUAUA8 HOCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE Is -
EXCES8 UA8 CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE S 

OED I IRETENTlON $ $ 

WORKERS COMPENSATION ITORYUYITs I IO~: 
ANDEMPLDYI!R8' LlABlurv l:j
ANY PROPRIETORIPARTNERlEXECUTIVE N/A E.L EACH ACCIDENT $ 
OFFJCERIMEMBER EXCUIOED? 

~~ 
E.LDISEASE-EAEMPt..OYEE S 

D~CRlPTlONOF OPERATIONS below e.L. DISEASE - POUCY UMrr ~ 

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS I LOCAlIONS/YEHlCLES(At.tacltAcanl101.AdcItioMI Remalrb SchIduIl,lfmcn...... ""lui...., 
Badorsamant 80-02-2306: Additional Insured : As required by written contract, certificate holders 
are named as additional insured for USA Cycling sanetiODed/pe~tted e.ent•• 

Endorsamant 80 .. 02-9301: Event Organiser and/or Pramotera are Hamed Xnsurecls. It shall be a 
condition of coverage that all o~ani.era/promotera for wham coverage is afforded under this policy 
execute a USAC event pe~t application and coverage will be afforded only for the specific event 
and dates on the per.mit. 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION 

Travis County. Texas 
2399 Park Lane 
Webberville, TX 78621 

SHOULD ~YOF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POliCIES BE CANCelLED BEFORE 
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF. NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POliCY PROVISIONS. 

AUTHORIZI!D REPReSENTATIVE 

~ 
Co11:3887456 Tp1:1.9192. Cert:tS731'131 01888-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All rI his reserved.9 

ACORD 25 (2011105) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD 



__ AGENCYCUSTOMERID:_BRHl~8~0~0~3~_____________________ 
LOC': ____________ 

ADDITIONAL REMARKS SCHEDULE Page....2... of ..2..
AGENCY 

Willis of Texas, 7no. 

NAIlED INSURED 

USA ~Olingi 7no.
210 U A Cyo ing Point 
Colorado Springs, CO 80919POLICY NUMBER 

19960314 
CARRIER I_CODE 
~edaral 7naurance CQmDany 20281-001 I!FFECTIVE DATE: 12/31/2011 
ADDITIONAL REMARKS 

THIS ADDmONAL REMARKS FORM IS A SCHEDULE TO ACORD FORM, 
FORM NUMBER: 2S FORM TITLE: CBRT7P7CATB OF L:tAB7L7'l'Y 7NSUR.ANCB 

RB: Bvent #2012-3861 
Bvent Name: Webberville Cyoloaroaa
Bvent Location:,Webbervil1e, TX
Bvent Dates: 12 09/2012
Set-up nate: 12/08/2012 

Certificate Bolder ia an Additional 7naurad with reapecta to Bvent #2012-3861, Webberville 
CyalQcross, in Webberville, TX on 12/08/2012-12/09/2~12, but only with raapect to the liability
ariaing OU~ of tha Namad 7nsurad's operations. 

ACORD 101 (2008101) ColI: 3887456 '!'pI :1491924 Cert: 18731431 C> 2008 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights raserved. 

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD 




            Item #:        
 
 
 
Meeting Date:  12/04/12 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Steve Manilla/854-9429 
Department Head/Title:   Steve Manilla/County Executive-TNR 
 
Elected/Appointed Official:  Steven M. Manilla, P.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Commissioner:  Margaret Gomez Precinct 4  
or County Judge       
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE:  Consider and take appropriate action on various issues 
pertaining to County transportation faicilies in the vicinity of Circuit of the Americas, 
in Precinct Four. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:   
On May 1, 2012 the Court approved a Real Estate Contract with Circuit of the 
Americas (COTA) to widen and extend Kellam Lane between Elroy Road and 
Pearce Lane. The Kellam Lane improvements were considered essential  to the 
success of a Traffic Management Plan developed to provide an effective and 
efficient means for patrons to enter and depart the COTA facility during high 
attendance events. The Contract included provisions regarding additional right-of-
way that may be needed for future road widening and it linked to a proposed Elroy 
Road/Circuit of the Americas Participation Agreement. The Kellam Road 
improvements have been completed and TNR presents herein several issues that 
require Court approval or direction.  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:   
TNR RECOMMENDATIONS ARE INCLUDED IN THE DISCUSSION OF EACH 
ISSUE BELOW. 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:   
1) The Real Estate Contract indicates that the County will purchase from COTA the 
right-of-way (ROW) needed for the Kellam Road improvements (widened to three 
lanes and extended to Pearce Lane) as well as any additional ROW under COTA's 
control that may be needed for the future widening of Kellam Road and Elroy Road 
to four lanes. An Appraisal Report  was completed by an appraiser agreeable to the 
County and COTA for the additional property needed to construct the three lane 
roadway only. The appraied amount was $167,211. COTA has indicated acceptance 
of the values in the Appraisal Report. The Real Estate Contract states that the 
Commissioners Court will determine the value of the land based upon the Appraisal 
Report. TNR recommends accepting the appraised value. 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

zavalaj
Typewritten Text

zavalaj
Typewritten Text

zavalaj
Typewritten Text
ITEM 19



 
2) The ROW Appraisal Report was prepared for the 70' wide right-of-way and 
easements needed to build Kellam Road with  three traffic lanes and extend it to 
Pearce Lane. It did not include evaluations of the additional property that would be 
needed to widen Kellam and Elroy to four lane roadways (The ROW would need to 
be widened to 114').  During the inaugural race it was observed by TNR that the 
existing roadways adequately met the needs for effectively moving traffic in and out 
of the COTA facility. As such, TNR does not recommend widening Kellam or Elroy 
roads because it will not likely provide enough benefit to warrant the additional cost; 
roughly estimated at $9M to $10M. COTA representatives have been asked to agree 
to eliminate the requirement for the County to purchase the additional ROW for 
Kellam Road and Elroy Road from COTA and they have agreed. 
 
3) During construction of the Kellam Road improvements COTA encountered a 6" 
water line owned and operated by Austin Water Utility (AWU) and located within the 
County's right-of-way. COTA was directed by AWU to relocate the line as needed to 
achieve minimum groundcover requirements, increase the size of the waterline to 8" 
diamter for part of its length, and add fire hydrants. TNR did not object to AWU and 
COTA performing this work in County ROW but COTA was advised that the cost of 
this work would not be borne by the County. AWU's right to place their waterline in 
County right-of-way is subservient to the County's right to use the right-of-way for its 
road. Nevetheless COTA is seeking reimbursement from the County for the 
$205,345 cost. TNR does not recommend the County pay for this work. 
 
4) The City of Austin has announced its intentions to annex the COTA  facility and 
portions of County roadways serving COTA. Included in the annexation area is an 
approximate 3000' section of new Kellam Road. This new section of Kellam Road 
has not been accepted onto the county maintained system. To avoid complications 
with the transfer of responsibility for the unaccepted portion of Kellam it should be 
accepted by the County before the City's annexation takes affect on December 10, 
2012. TNR has confirmed that the improvements to Kellam have been completed 
satisfactorily except for punch list items and revegetation, which is dependent upon 
the quality of grass growth to be observed next spring. TNR recommends payment o 
for the 100% completed work that COTA has provided documentation showing 
payment to its consultants, contractors, and material suppliers. The payment for 
work not yet completed, up to the Not-To-Exceed amount of  $4,191,815, will be 
made upon TNR verifying that the work performed by COTA has been completed 
satisfactorily and COTA has paid the invoices it has received for that work. TNR also 
recommends payment of $167,211 for the right-of-way, as discussed in 1), above.  
 
5) Exhibit C in the real Estate Contract states "If Seller conveys to Purchaser at 
Closing the Kellam 114' and Elroy Land, Seller may receive credit in the amount of 
the value of the land conveyed towards Seller's cost sharing obligations under the 



Elroy Road/Circuit of the Americas Participation Agreement. If the value of the land 
conveyed exceeds Seller's cost sharing obligations under the Elroy Road/Circuit of 
the Americas Participation Agreement, Purchaser will pay Seller cash in an amount 
equal to the Value of land conveyed." Finalization and execution of this Agreement 
was contingent upon a determination that the widening of Elroy would be needed 
based upon observations of traffic conditions during the F-1 event. TNR does not 
believe it is cost-effective to widen Elroy to four lanes and as such a Participation 
Agreement for this purpose is not needed. TNR recommends no further action be 
taken towards completing the Elroy Road/Circuit of the Americas Participation 
Agreement. 
 
6) TNR also observed that there is a need for new or improved pedestrian and 
bicycle facilities. The widening of Pearce Lane to at least three lanes between COTA 
Boulevard and SH130 should also be considered. Much of this section of Pearce is 
in the City limits. TNR recommends beginning negotiations with COTA and the City 
on facility improvements for pedestrians and bicyclists, Pearce Lane, and other 
possible improvements mutually agreed upon by all parties.    
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:   
During the FY13 budget process the Court approved PBO's recommendation to 
provide $4,300,000 for the construction of Kellam Road improvements and $250,000 
for right-of-way acquisition. These funds were included in CAR and are now 
available. The total cost to the County for the Kellam Road improvements and right-
of-way is $4,359,026.  The $4,359,026 has been encumbered on funds reservation 
document 300000436.  The funds center is 1498000001 and the GL accounts are 
522040 (for $4,191,815 of roadway improvement costs) and 522060 (for $167,211 of 
right of way costs). 
  
To prepare for the F-1 event TNR accelerated the reconstruction and resurfacing of 
all of McAngus Road and most of Elroy Road. It is anticipated that the un-annexed 
parts of Kellam Road, Elroy Road, and McAngus Road will need to be monitored 
more frequently and repaired by TNR as needed to safely accommodate large 
periodic increases in traffic volumes anticipated for future large events. ROW 
maintenance operations are also anticipated to be more frequent in the vicinity of 
COTA prior to large events.   
 
EXHIBITS/ATTACHMENTS: 
Real Estate Contract 
City of Austin Annexation Map 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:   
 
Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 



Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Tom Nuckols Assistant County Attny County Attorney 854-9415 
Jessica Rio PBO PBO 854-9106 
Diana Ramirez PBO PBO 854-9106 
Nicki Riley Auditor Auditor 854-9125 
 
CC:    
                        
                        
                        
                        
 
  :  :   
     -       



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's 
meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  December 4, 2012 
 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  David A. Salazar 854-4107 
 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Sherri E. Fleming,  
County Executive for Health and Human Services and Veterans Service 
 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and Take Appropriate Action on Request from Travis County 
Health and Human Services and Veterans Service to Pay a $500 Invoice 
for Training Although Funds were not Encumbered Prior to Training Taking 
Place. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Parenting In Recovery (PIR) has made significant accomplishments during 
its five years in existence.  The project has developed strong and effective 
community collaboration.  It has designed and implemented a continuum of 
services that reduce risk factors associated with maternal drug dependence 
and has increased the ability of mothers to safely care for their children. 
 
The Office of Children’s Services (OCS), part of Travis County Health and 
Human Services and Veterans Service (TCHHSVS), arranged training on 
the Treatment of Co-Occurring Disorders for County staff and members of 
partner organizations involved in the Parenting in Recovery (PIR) project.  
Carlos Tirado, M.D., taught a three-hour workshop on 2/15/12.  The course 
provided 69 attendees with information on suggested treatment methods 
for individuals with co-occurring substance dependence and mental health 
disorders.  Participants learned how specific mental health diagnoses may 
require different substance dependence treatments.  Dr. Tirado discussed 
current medications available for medically-assisted substance 
dependence treatment and there appropriate use, as well as the status of 
current research in the field. 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

zavalaj
Typewritten Text
ITEM 20



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's 
meeting. 
 

Funds for this training were not previously encumbered due to a 
miscommunication between County staff and staff paid by the PIR grant.  
The OCS director and grant staff have identified the best source of funds to 
make payment for these services and have forwarded this request for 
consideration and approval of payment to the Commissioner’s Court. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Staff seeks approval from the Court to make payment to the provider of this 
training. 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
This training provided valuable information for the county staff and 
community partners involved in the PIR project. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
The $500 will come from the current OCS budget, cost center 1580190001, 
commitment item 512020.  Approving this request will not increase the 
County Budget. 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
Janice Cohoon, Financial Analyst, Travis County Auditor’s Office  
Diana Ramirez, Analyst, Planning and Budget Office 
Mary Gerhardt, Assistant County Attorney 













zavalaj
Typewritten Text
ITEM 22







































zavalaj
Typewritten Text

zavalaj
Typewritten Text
ITEM 24









zavalaj
Typewritten Text
ITEM 25









 
 
Meeting Date:  December 4, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Peter Einhorn, 854-9229 
Department Head: Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Commissioners Ron Davis (Precinct 1) 
and Sarah Eckhardt (Precinct 2) 

Agenda Language:   
CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON PURSUING 
CONTRACT FOR A DISPARITY STUDY TO INFORM OUR 
HISTORICALLY UNDERUTILIZED BUSINESS PROGRAM POLICIES 
 
(THIS ITEM MAY BE TAKEN INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION UNDER THE 
CONSULTATION WITH ATTORNEY EXCEPTION) 
 
Purchasing Comments: 
On Thursday, November 15, 2012, we presented in a work session an 
overview and history of Travis County’s Historically Underutilized Business 
(HUB) Program.  We invited the City of Austin, Bexar County and the HUB 
community to present. 

We are ready to begin drafting a statement of work to begin negotiating 
with the City of Austin’s winning firm which is anticipated to be selected in 
April or May 2013.  Attached is a “sample” statement of work that we will 
begin with. 

Request the Commissioners Court give direction on how to proceed with 
HUB Program improvements. 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

zavalaj
Typewritten Text
ITEM 26



gonzalj
Text Box
SAMPLE  - BEXAR COUNTY











gonzalj
Rectangle



gonzalj
Rectangle



282238-1 

 
 
Meeting Date: December 4, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Sara Boltin, 854-9840 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: David A. Escamilla 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Hon. Samuel T. Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Receive briefing from County Attorney and authorize County Attorney to accept, reject 
or counter settlement offer and/or take appropriate action in Sadd Jackson claim, 
(Executive Session also, pursuant to TEX. GOVT. CODE ANN., Sections 551.071(1)(A) 
and 551.071(1)(B)). 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
N/A 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
N/A 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
N/A 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
N/A 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
Anthony J. Nelson, County Attorney, 854-4801 
Andrew M. Williams, County Attorney, 854-9472 
Sheriff Greg Hamilton, TCSO, 854-9770 
Bill Paterson, Risk Management, 854-9650 
Dan Mansour, Risk Management, 854-9499 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

zavalaj
Typewritten Text
ITEM 29


	ITEM 03
	ITEM 05
	ITEM 06
	ITEM 07
	ITEM 09
	ITEM 10
	ITEM 11
	7624 : Approve Ct 44--1197 Poole, Chardonnay COPE/Trauma
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	Poole Dept Memo
	Poole Congtract Vendor Signed


	ITEM 12
	7625 : Approve Ct 44--1198 Fluharty, S COPE/Trauma Services
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	S Fluharty Dept Memo
	Fluharty Dept Contract vendor signed


	ITEM 13
	7626 : Approve Ct. 44--1200 Orion Research for Wildlife Mgt Svcs
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	Orion Dept Memo
	44--1200 Orion Wildlife Mgt Contract
	Funds Reservation


	ITEM 14
	ITEM 15
	ITEM 16
	ITEM 19
	ITEM 20
	Scanned from a Xerox multifunction device001 (3).pdf
	OCS Training Payment Agenda Request 120412

	ITEM 22
	ITEM 24
	ITEM 25
	ITEM 26
	ITEM 29



